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42 1. METHOD OF DISTRIBUTING ROAD PROJECT FUNDS

mMoved Councillor 1. Anderson seconded Councillor L. Ellis that the administration advise
Main Roads of Western Australia that Counctl accept the allocation of the 2:1 funding for the
upgrading of significant regional roads on a needs basis and that Council Engineers Wood and
Grieve be engaged to prepare a submission for improvements to the Tie Line and Kojonup
Roads for a 5 year period.

CARRIED 101196

4272 BRICK PAVING - BUDGET

Moved Councillor C. Richardson seconded Councillor A. Webster that the footpath area
bordering the traveller rest area in Jasper Street be brick paved and kerbed and that this be
recognised as unbudgeted expenditure.

ARRIED BY ABSOLUTE MAJORITY 11119
423 GOVERNMENT GAZETTE

Moved Councillor L. Ellis seconded Councillor 1. Anderson that Council not renew its
annual subscription to the Western Australian Government Gazette.

CARRIED 121196
424 BUSHFIRE RADIOS

Moved Councillor D. Chadwick that Council relinquish control of the older pre band plan
Bush Fire Radios to the relevant Bush Fire Brigades.

TION LLAPS TH

Moved Councillor S. Witham seconded Councillor D. Bignell that Council maintain control
of all Bush Fire Radios and that Council acknowledge they will be responsible for all
associated costs.

CARRIED 131196
425 HERITAGE INVENTORY

Moved Councillor 1. Anderson seconded Councillor A. Webster that the Shire of
E-Teomehili Heritage Inventory as compiled by Mrs Patricia Pentfold. be formally adopted by
Ouneil

CARRIED 141196

The meeting adjourned for lunch at 12:30 pm and resumed 1:38 pm.
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BUILDING DETAILS

TYPE Playue
CONSTRUCTION DATE(S) cl985

DESIGN DATE

INDICATE SQURCES

ORIGINAL USE Plague
CURRENT USE Plaque
CONSTRUCTION MATERIALS set on granile rock
MODIFICATIONS

EXTENT OF ORIGINAL FABRIC REMAINING

GENERAL CONDITION GOOD

ARCHITECT/DESIGNER/BUILDER

TYPE OF PLACE IF NOT A BUILDING

NAME OF PLACE JS ROIE MEMORIAE PLAQUIS STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE
ANY FORMER NAMES
ADDRESS CR LOCATION Front of "Eticup”, Broomehill/Kojonup Road, Broomehill Historic - this plaque commemorates the passing of JS Roe's party on their expedition souih in 15835,
CURRENT OWNER Mrs DD Dennis
CONTACT DETAILS
ORIGINAL OWNER e b e Rttt A e e —
— —-- FHSTORIC THEME OR SUB THEME 1.1 Exploration and Surveying
ASSESSED BY Mrs Patricia Penfold
NOMINATED BY Community member PREVIOUS LISTING N T7RUST AHC HCWA OTHER oo
DATE OF ASSESSMENT 117506 e e S e e

DESCRIPTION OF THE PLACE AND ITS SETTING

The JS Roe Plaque is located alongside the Eticup plaque at the front of Mrs D Pennis’ "Eticup”
property.

PUBLIC ACCESSABILITY OPEN




L1 SETTLEMENTS
INCLUDING GROUP, SOLDIER,
ABORIGINAL AFTER 1829

* Worlker hous i}nlgv
= ]Hiortusﬁlrnfg sites associated with Govermment or

corporate ventures and schemes.

#* Abandonded settlements, their sites and remmants,
funtclhurdﬁmg gzaur‘dhemg,» introduced trees and other
plams.

# Lonely graves and cemeteries.



ETICUP MEMORIAL

NAME OF PLACE

ANY FORMER NAMES

ADDRESS OR LOCATION Front of "Eticup”, Broomehill/Kojonup Road, Broomehill
CURRENT OWNER Mrs D Dennis

CONTACT DETAILS

ORIGINAL OWNER

ASSESSED BY Mrs Patricia Penfold

NOMINATED BY Community member

DATE OF ASSESSMENT 11/5/96

DESCRIPTION OF THE PLACE AND ITS SETTING

The Eticup Memorial commemorates the little settlements’ rise and decline in the 1880s. Localted
outside Mrs D Dennis' fence on the Broomehill/Kojonup Road, the plaque shows the location of the
settlement's stores, Inn, blacksmithys and houses.

PUBLIC ACCESSABILITY OPEN

- BUILDING DETAILS
TYPE Memorial Plague
CONSTRUCTION DATE(S) cl985
DESIGN DATE
INDICATE SOURCES
ORIGINAL USE Sife of Lticup seltlement
CURRENT USE Memorial
CONSTRUCTION MATERIALS Memorial plugque is mounted on a granife rock.
MODIFICATIONS

EXTENT OF ORIGINAL FABRIC REMAINING
GENERAL CONDITION GOOD
ARCHITECT/DESIGNER/BUILDER

TYPE OF PLACE IF NOT A BUILDING  Memorial Plague

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

Historic - Eticup was a thriving seftlement with two stores, an Inn, two blucksmiths, a Church cum
schoolroom and resident’s houses. The settlement declined when the Great Southern Raitway passed
tkm to the east and most of the town's businessmen (ransferred their various trades to Broome Hill, the
siding which became a town. The settlers at Eticup included Garritys, Krakouers, Carmodys, Tylors,
Rogers, Nelsons, Browns, Whittons and various landholders on surrounding properties. The seftlement
also had a cemetery which is believed to have around 30 people buried here.

HISTORIC THEME OR SUB THEME /.1 Settlements including Group, Soldier, Aboriginal after 1829

PREVIOUS LISTING  NTRUST AHC HCWA OTHER.....
TR AT



- BUILDING DETAILS

TYPE Store site
CONSTRUCTION DATE(S) 1886
DESIGN DATE
INDICATE SOURCES Broomehill Historical Society records
ORIGINAL USE Store
CURRENT USE Abandoned
CONSTRUCTION MATERIALS Chimney was mud brick.
MODIFICATIONS

EXTENT OF ORIGINAL FABRIC REMAINING 20%
GENERAL CONDITION VIERY POOR

ARCHITECT/DESIGNER/BUILDER

TYPE OF PLACE IF NOT A BUILDING

NAME OF PLACE KRAKOUER'S STORE, ETICUP STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

ANY FORMER NAMES

ADDRESS OR LOCATION Broomehill/Kojonup Road, Broomehill The Krakouer brothers, Rudolph and David came to Eticup around 1886 and built their siore. Nearby
CURRENT OWNER Mrs D Dennis was the Eticup [nn, ran by Patrick Garrity, and on the opposite side of the road was John Garrity's
CONTACT DETAILS store. The Krakouers moved their business to Broome Hill in 1889 when the Great Southern Railway
ORIGINAL OWNER was opened. The store at Eticup fell into disrepair.

ASSESSED BY Mrs Patricia Penfold

NOMINATED BY Community member

DATE OF ASSESSMENT 8/5/96

DESCRIPTION OF THE PLACE AND ITS SETTING HISTORIC THEME OR SUB THEME [.1 Settlements including Group, Soldier, Aboriginal after 1829
Only a chimney remains on the site where the Krakouer brothers ran their Lticup store. A peppercorn PREVIQUS LISTING N TRUST AHC HCWA OTHER. ..o

tree nearby is also a remnant of the Eticup lownsile.
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PUBLIC ACCESSABILITY RESTRICTED




BUILDING DETAILS

TYPE Dwelling
CONSTRUCTION DATE(S) c1888/9
DESIGN DATE

INDICATE SOURCES

ORIGINAL USE Dwelling
CURRENT USE Ruin
CONSTRUCTION MATERIALS Maud brick
MODIFICATIONS

EXTENT OF ORIGINAL FABRIC REMAINING  30%

GENERAIL CONDITION VERY POOR
ARCHITECT/DESIGNER/BUILDER

TYPE OF PLACE IF NOT A BUILDING

NAME OF PLACE WHITTON HOUSE RUINS STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

ANY FORMER NAMES

ADDRESS OR LOCATION Eticup settlement Historic - one of only two sites left at the Fticup settlement. Whitton was a member of the Eticup
CURRENT OWNER Mr RD Meyer community in the 1880s, not much being known about him.

CONTACT DETAILS . o

ORIGINAL OWNER Whition

ASSESSED BY Mrs Patricia Penfold

NOMINATED BY Community member e - - e ———— e
DATE OF ASSESSMENT 11/5/96 HISTORIC THEME OR SUB THEME /.7 Settlements including Group, Soldier, Aboriginal afier 1829
DESCRIPTION OF THE PLACE AND ITS SETTING PREVIOUS LISTING N TRUST AHC HCWA OTHER.....ciiiiiae,

The ruins of Whitton's house can still be seen from the Broomehill/Kojonup Road.

PUBLIC ACCESSABILITY NIL




NAME OF PLACE THOMAS FRANCIS CARMODY GRAVIE

ANY FORMER NAMES
ADDRESS OR LOCATION "Condeena” proper: 's origi

: . : ) cena’ property (on Carmody's original property)
CURRENT OWNER Mr ian Anderson ’
CONTACT DETAILS
ORIGINAL OWNER
ASSESSED BY Mps Patricia Penfold o
NOMINATED BY Community member
DATE OF ASSESSMENT 14/7/95

DESCRIPTION OF THE PLACE AND ITS SETTING

The grave of Thomas Francis Carmody is situated on "Condeena Esiate ", not on the original "Goblup
Lstate” land but on Patrick Carmody's land later purchased and included in "Condeena™

The grave is marked with the remains of a post and ruil fence, with a stone ready to take a plague.

PUBLIC ACCESSABILITY RESTRICTED

BUILDING DETAILS

TYPE Grave site
CONSTRUCTION DATE(S) 1888

DESIGN DATE

INDICATE SOURCES Mrs Rosemary Hancock
ORIGINAL USE Grave site

CURRENT USE Grave sife
CONSTRUCTION MATERIALS Post and rail fencing

MODIFICATIONS
EXTENT OF ORIGINAL FABRIC REMAINING  50%

GENERAL CONDITION POOR
ARCHITECT/DESIGNER/BUILDER

TYPE OF PLACE IF NOT A BUILDING

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

Historic - Thomas Francis Carmody, son of Patrick and Mary Eliza (nee Annice) Carmody was born on
12 March 1879 ar Eticup and died here on 31 January 1858,

HISTORIC THEME OR SUB THEME /.! Settlements including Group, Soldier, Aboriginal afier 1829

PREVIOUS LISTING  NTRUST AHC HCWA OTHER ...




NAME OF PLACE JAMES BRIDGES GRAVE

ANY FORMER NAMES

ADDRESS OR LOCATION "Beejenup"” Pallinup Road, Broomehill
CURRENT OWNER Mr R Wray

CONTACT DETAILS

ORIGINAL OWNER Mr James Bridges

ASSESSED BY Mrs Patricia Penfold

NOMINATED BY Community member

DATE OF ASSESSMENT 1990

DESCRIPTION OF THE PLACE AND ITS SETTING

James Bridges settled the "Beejenup” property in the 1870s. This was later io become the site of the
Wayside Inn ran by RR Burridge.

PUBLIC ACCESSABILITY RESTRICTED

BUILDING DETAILS

TYPE Grave site
CONSTRUCTION DATE(S) 1884

DESIGN DATE

INDICATE SOURCES Headstone
ORIGINAL USE (GGrave sile
CURRENT USE Grave site
CONSTRUCTION MATERIALS concrefe headstone
MODIFICATIONS

EXTENT OF ORIGINAL FABRIC REMAINING  20%
GENERAL CONDITION FAIR
ARCHITECT/DESIGNER/BUILDER

TYPE OF PLACE IF NOT A BUILDING

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

Historic - James Bridges headstone reads "Sacred to the memory of JAMES BRIDGES who dept. this
life Oct 14 1884 aged 70 vears. He rests from his labowr". This headstone replaces the original

wooden headstone. James Bridges' wife may also have been buried here.




NG PHOTOGRAPH AVAILABLE

NAME OF PLACE

GEORGE HOWARD ANNICE GRAVE
ANY FORMER NAMES
ADDRESS OR LOCATION "Hayfield" FlatRocks Road, Broomehill
CURRENT OWNER Mr NJ Witham
CONTACT DETAILS
ORIGINAL OWNER James Annice
ASSESSED BY
NOMINATED BY Community member

DATE OF ASSESSMENT

DESCRIPTION OF THE PLACE AND ITS SETTING

This grave is situated on the "Hayfield" property which was seitled in the 1860s and first named

"Coorinvup" after its location.

PUBLIC ACCESSABILITY

NIL

- BUILDING DETAILS

TYPE Grave sife
CONSTRUCTION DATE(S) 1858

DESIGN DATE

INDICATE SOURCES Mrs Rosemary Hancock
ORIGINAL USE Grave site

CURRENT USE Grave sife
CONSTRUCTION MATERIALS

MODIFICATIONS

EXTENT OF ORIGINAL FABRIC REMAINING
GENERAL CONDITION UNKNOWN
ARCHITECT/DESIGNER/BUILDER

TYPE OF PLACE IFF NOT A BUILDING

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

Historic - George Howard Annice was born at "Hayfield"” on 29 November 1885, He was buried, also

at "Hayfield" on 23 July 1888.

HISTORIC THEME OR SUB THEME /.1 Settlements including Group, Soldier, Aboriginal afier {829

PREVIOUS LISTING NZRUST AHC HCWA OTHER............




NAME OF PLLACE

LOT 226 LATHOM ST, BROOMEHILL
ANY FORMER NAMES "Hillview"
ADDRESS OR LOCATION
CURRENT OWNER Mrs V Steer
CONTACT DETAILS (098) 241259
ORIGINAL OWNER
ASSESSED BY
NOMINATED BY

DATE OF ASSESSMENT

DESCRIPTION OF THE PLACE AND ITS SETTING

This house is on the eastern side of the railway line in the townsite.

PUBLIC ACCESSABILITY




BUILDING DETAILS

TYPE Dwelling
CONSTRUCTION DATE(S) 1900
DESIGN DATE

INDICATE SOURCES

ORIGINAL USE Dwelling

CURRENT USE Dwelling

CONSTRUCTION MATERIALS Weatherboards have been replaced with ashestos, won roof
MODIFICATIONS

EXTENT OF ORIGINAL FABRIC REMAINING 5%
GENERAL CONDITION FFAIR
ARCHITECT/DESIGNER/BUILDER

TYPE OF PLACE IF NOT A BUILDING

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

Historic - One of the early dwellings erected in the Broomehill townsite. This buillding was originally
Jour rooms with a passage down the middle, no bathroom. The house was fined with pine boards
painted green. The kitchen is the only room still showing these boards as all other rooms have been
renovated. The kitchen is about to be renovated. The house had a red front door with red glass af the
sides of the door frame.

HISTORIC THEME OR SUB THEME 1.1 Settlements including Group, Soldier, Aboriginal afier
1529

PREVIOUS LISTING  NTRUST  AHC HCWA OTHER .o,




1995 MUNICIPAL INVENTORY INFORMATION
PHOTO COPY OF THE HOUSE IN 1960 PHOTO. OWNED BY VAL STEER

LOT 266
LATHAM ST
BROOMEHILL &322

OWNER MRS VALERIE STEER & MR B. STEER (DEC) /&< 0f€¢ 24 /259,

1960 BOUGHT BY V& B STEER
PREVIOUSLY IT HAD BEEN RENTED TO 3-4 OTHER PEOPLE

NAMES OF OTHER OWNERS OR RENTERS MRS GEE MRS CLUNE

A PHOTOGRAPH OF POSSIBLY THE CLUNE FAMILY WAS FOUND IN THE
HOUSE

MRS PANTELL MET ONE OF THE PREVIOUS OWNERS AT MULLAWA
MR ALF HILLMAN DEC. SAID THE HOUSE WAS ABOUT 70 YEARS OLD
IN 1960

NAME OF THE HOUSE WAS HILLVIEW

ORIGINALLY WAS 4 ROOMS AND A PASSAGE- NO BATHROOM

THERE WAS A CHIMNEY OUT IN THE BACK YARD

THERE WAS ALSO A CHIMNEY IN THE PRESEN KITCHEN BUT IT HAS AS
RECENTLY BEEN REMOVED.

HOUSE WAS LINED WITH WIDE PINE BOARDS PAINTED GREEN

THE KITCHEN IS THE ONLY ROOM STILL SHOWING THESE BOARDS AS
ALL THE OTHER ROOMS HAVE BEEN RENOVATED. KITCHEN IS ABOUT
TO BE RENOVATED

THE FRONT DOOR WAS RED WITH RED GLASS AT THE SIDES OF THE
DOOR FRAME

THERE WAS A GRAPE VINE CLOSE TO THE HOUSE
WITH FUCHIAS IN THE GARDEN

These notes are what [ remember from a conversation with Valerie- my sister in July
1995.

Mrs Jan Wallace
11 Jones St Collie 6225
0% 7. Benr 2o



11 Jones St
Collie 6225
19.10.1995

Dear Shirley,

[ have suggested that Valerie gives vou the photo of possibly the Clunes when she
can find it again.

If this information is of use to anyone doing the Bromehill Inventory please pass it on
to them but keep a copy for your own museum records.

You dont have to acknowledge this if you are as busy as [ am

Hope to see vou next time I am over in Broomehuiii

Kindest regards









1.2 MAIL SERVICES

Post Offices, hollow trees and sites assoclated
wilth mail services, Tormal and nformal.



NAME OF PLACE BROOMIHILL POST OUFICE

ANY FORMER NAMES

ADDRESS OR LOCATION India Streer, Broomehill
CURRENT OWNER A& S Webster
CONTACT DETAILS

ORIGINAL OWNER JH Otio, first Postmaster
ASSESSED BY Mrs Patricia Penfold
NOMINATED BY Community member
DATE OF ASSESSMENT 18/5/95

DESCRIPTION OF THE PLACE AND ITS SETTING

The Broomehill Post Office is located in India Street, Broomehill. 4 similar Post Office building can
been seen in Mount Barker, so it can be said that this design was used in other Post Office buildings.
The Postmaster's residence is af rear of building.

PUBLIC ACCESSABILITY RESTRICTED

BUILDING DETAILS

TYPE Post Office

CONSTRUCTION DATE(S) 1892

DESIGN DATE

INDICATE SOURCES Broomehill Historical Society records
ORIGINAL USE Post Office

CURRENT USE Post Office

CONSTRUCTION MATERIALS brick with iron roof

MODIFICATIONS
EXTENT OF ORIGINAL FABRIC REMAINING  70%

GENERAL CONDITION GOOD
ARCHITECT/DESIGNER/BUILDER

TYPE OF PLACE IF NOT A BUILDING

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE
Historic - early records show that Eticup had an official Postmaster as early as 1879. The postal
services were transferred to Broome Hill in 1889 and the post could be collected from JJ Garrity's

store, prior to the current Post Office being built in 1892.

Social - place where people congregate.

HISTORIC THEME OR SUB THEME 1.2 Mail Services

PREVIOUS LISTING N TRUST AHC HCWA OTHER. ...,




POSTAL SERVICES

POST MASTIRS  HANDSTAMES

=
1876 - 1878 o= —
1878 - 1888 = -
1888 - 1889 — - |
1889 - 1891 Remained in
1801 -~ 1892 use at
1892 ~ 1893 new office
1893 - 1894 to 1900 |
- 1894 - 1898 y | QOMEI)’/
1898 - 1901 | &gy 11
1901 - 1906 @ , ,
1906 - 1907 \\ / /)
1907 ~ 1911 W M-
1911 - 1916 : .
1916 - 1918 1898 - 1914 1900 - 1908
1918 -~ 1920
OR, AW. 1920 - 1921
'ON, W.S. 1921 - 1922
', E.G.D. 1922 - 1947
)L, J. 1947 - 1949
, J. 1949 - 1951
, EJW. 1951 - 1958
30N, L.R. 1958 - 1976
, K.S. 1976 -~ 1981
JROWGH, H.G. 1981 - 1984
L, Mrs W. 1984 - 1988
1, C.W. 1988 - 1991
R, A. & S. 1991

BROOME HILL POST OFFICE
BUILT 1892



1.2 ROAD TRANSPORT

* - Roads, bjricd[gea, service stations,
* Tracks and tratls.

* s and coach stops.



NAME OF PLLACE BRIDGE OVER WADJEGANUP RIVER
ANY FORMER NAMES
ADDRESS OR LOCATION Greenhills Reoad Broomehiil

CURRENT OWNER
CONTACT DETAILS

Shire of Broomehill
Shire Clerk (098) 241245

ORIGINAL OWNER

ASSESSED BY Mrs Patricia Penfold
NOMINATED BY Community member
DATE OF ASSESSMENT 14/7/95

DESCRIPTION OF THE PLACE AND ITS SETTING

The old bridge over the Wajeganup River is adjacent to the new bridge. Used as a stock crossing now.
Early Road Board records were destroyed by fire son the date the bridge was buill is unknown.

Possibly early this century. Mrs R Hancock can recall when the river was leeming with fish, gilgies and
birdlife, now the river is turning saline.

- BUILDING DETAILS

TYPE Bridge
CONSTRUCTION DATE(S) ci900

DESIGN DATE

INDICATE SOURCES

ORIGINAL USE Bridge
CURRENT USE abandoned
CONSTRUCTION MATERIALS possibly white gum
MODIFICATIONS

EXTENT OF ORIGINAL FABRIC REMAINING  85%
GENERAL CONDITION POOR
ARCHITECT/DESIGNER/BUILDER

TYPE OF PLACE IF NOT A BUILDING

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

Historic - the bridge joined the community of Flat Rocks to Broomehill, prior to this, if the river was up
crossing was difficult.

HISTORIC THEME OR SUB THEME 1.2 Road Transport







NAME OF PLACE SITE OF BEEJENUP WAYSIDE INN
ANY FORMER NAMES

ADDRESS OR LOCATION Pallinup Road, Broomehill
CURRENT OWNER Mr R Wray

CONTACT DETAILS

ORIGINAL OWNER Mr RR Burridge

ASSESSED BY Mrs Patricia Penfold

NOMINATED BY Conununity member

DATE OF ASSESSMENT 1990

DESCRIPTION OF THE PLACE AND I'TS SETTING

At the site of the Wayside Inn, Beejenup, little is leff to suggest that there was an Inn here. James
Bridge's grave is in the corner of the block, a pile of stones and some introduced trees.

BULDING DETAILS

TYPE Inn site
CONSTRUCTION DATE(S) cl&90
DESIGN DATE

INDICATE SOURCES

QORIGINAL USE Inn
CURRENT USE abandonded

CONSTRUCTION MATERIALS

MODIFICATIONS
EXTENT OF ORIGINAL FABRIC REMAINING 5%

GENERAL CONDJITION VERY POOR
ARCHITECT/DESIGNER/BUILDER
TYPE CF PLACE IF NOT A BUILDING

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

Historic - this Wayside Inn, or staging post was for (ravelling public's convenience. Horses were rested
and fed, a bed required for the night. Mr RR Burridge ran the Inn, previously this land had belonged to
James Bridges, whose grave is nearby. Bridge's wife may also be buried here. The property was sold to
the Murray bros who did rot continue the service, but ran stud merino sheep.

HISTORIC THEME OR SUB THEME 1.2 Road Transport

PREVIOUS LISTING ~ NTRUST AHC HCWA OTHER. ..o




1.2 RAIL AND
LIGHT RAJL TRANSPORT

Stations, Sﬁ,dlilmgs,. ﬁﬁgmaﬂi boxes.

Rﬁglh ts of Way, cuttings amd tumnels, Crossings.
Fuel and watering points.
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" BUILDING DETAILS

TYPE Railway Station
CONSTRUCTION DATE(S) unknown
DESIGN DATE
: INDICATE SOURCES
e —ry _
‘!j ' 1 I ORIGINAL USE Raitway Station
L ' B = - CURRENT USE Railway Station

L | -

CONSTRUCTION MATERIALS  jron

MODIFICATIONS
EXTENT OF ORIGINAL FABRIC REMAINING

GENERAL CONDITION FAIR

ARCHITECT/DESIGNER/BUILDER

TYPE OF PLACE IF NOT A BUILDING

NAME OF PLACE BROOMEHILL RAULWAY STATION STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

ANY FORMER NAMES

ADDRESS OR LOCATION Jasper Street, Broomehill Historic - Broomehill was one of the towns to spring up along the Great Southern Railway when it was
CURRENT OWNER Westrail constructed in 1889, The original Railway Station was also built in that year. The copy of the old
CONTACT DETAILS photograph included shows the activity of the station in the early 1900s.

ORIGINAL OWNER -

ASSESSED BY Mers Patricia Penfold

NOMINATED BY Community member

DATE OF ASSESSMENT 6/6/95

DESCRIPTION OF THE PLACE AND ITS SETTING

The Broomehill Railway Station, although not the original building, was always located on this site. -
The Stationmaster's house was over the line. ISTORIC THEME OR SUB THEME 1.2 Rail and Light Rail Transport

PREVIOUS LISTING  NTRUST AHC HCWA OTHER. ...

PUBLIC ACCESSABILITY RESTRICTED




STATION MASTERS

NICHOLAS, —- 1889 - 1893
DROWN, Richard James 1894 ~ Jul 1898
HARDMAN, J. Jul 1898 -~ Mar 1899
JONES, Frederick William Mar 1899 - Mar 1901
DUTTON, H. - Mar 1901 -~ Dec 1901
CUNEO, John Dec 1901 -~ Jul 1908

(John Cuneo resigned to go farming at East
Broome Hill "Wellsbourne")

WARNER, T.L. Jul 1908 - Feb 1909

GLYNN, John Feb 1909 - Mar 1909
(Previously Station Master at Laverton)

STORMAN, Matthew Mar 1909 -~ Mar 1910

(Matthew Storman went on to get the "top job";
he was Station Master at Perth from Sep 1934
until he retired in Jan 1940.)

BURGES, John Winkle Mar 1910 ~ Dec 1912
(John Burges became Traffic Inspector at Northam.
He was killed in the derailment of a rail inspection
car near York on 21 Mar 1925,)

STONE, Thomas Dec 1912 ~ Apr 1914
(Thomas Stone was one of the few officers to be
Station Magter at Sandstone (1915-1916). He later
became Traffic Inspector, Perth.)

GORDON, Alec Apr 1914 - Aug 1920

FIMMELL, Herbert John Aug 1920 - Sep 1921
(H.J. Fimmell was the last Station Master at Broome
Hill, He had been a porter here between Mar 1911
and May 1912.)

Station Masters wore a dark navy serge uniform and cap.
They lived in the Station House siutated on railway land
near the old crossing at Ivy Lane (Hassell Street).

After 1921, a caretaker was employed and Laurie GILBERT
wag caretaker at one timej; He lived in the brick house
on the corner of King and Keith Streets. The brick-work
of this house has suffered since the introduction of
diesel engines.,



i

was in Jasper Street (between Hall and Hotel), Garrity's first hotel
stood where the lounge of the "Imperial" is now, and the Krakouere and
the Climies were in Jasper Street, just south of Journal Street. Lots
in Law Lane, on the eastern side of the Railway, were set aside for the
Police and Lew Courts, but the existing location was selected. The
sites for the Post Office and the Bchool were as at present, the Union
Bank purchased & lot on the corner of Ivy and Indus Streets, the Cath-
olic Church bought blocks in Leathley Street, the Church of England in
Lathom Street, and the Wesley Church a block in Jasper Street, across
from where Bassanese't yard is now, BROOME HILL wes declared a town-
gite by the West Austrelisn Land Company in the Government Gazette of
November 1890; it was, in effect, a company town.

The development of the township of Broome Hill must have been an
exhilarating time for the new residents and settlers in the area, The
Great Southern Districts Pastoral, Agricultural and Horticultural Scc-~
iety was formed and the first Show held in 1891 A Broome Hill Mutual
Improvement Society was also formed, In 1892, the Broome Hill road
district was excised from the Kojonup Road Board and the first Broome
Hill Road Boerd elections were held in June, The Post Office and the
Police Station were completed that year, and F,Haack's Alpha Hall was
built on the corner of Knightley and Lathom Streets, The Hall was
a popular venue for roller skating and dencing, its floor thought to
be one of the finest in the colony. Before this, the Land Company
had allowed concerts and dances to be held in their goods shed., It is
believed that school was also helé in the &1ipha Hell at this time. In
1893, lessons were held in a one-roomed building neer the Police
Station but, by 1894, the new school had been completed and occupied
by the children and their teacher, Mr J.H. Otto. The opening up of
Holland Track to Coolgardie in 1893 = by John Holland, Rudolph & David
EKrakouer, and John Carmody - resulted in an inflgx of prospectors in-
tent on making their fortunes in the goldfields. Many came from the
eastern colonies by ship and travelled up from Albany by trzin to
Broome Hill before settiing off along the Track - often on foot with
their possessions in their wheelbarrows., In 1894, several Broome
Hill men tendered for the job of clearing the Agricultural Coliege
site, only to learn that the work wes not to be let at all,

The people were not happy with the Land Company! Land prices
and freight retes were considered to be too high and pressure was put
on the Govermment to buy the Great Southern Railway. In December 1896
the purchase was formally completed and, in Janusry 1897, the Govern-
ment took over the railway and the Company's unsold land. The townsite
of BROOME HILL was agein gazetted, but this time as a Government town.

(Revised March 1993)

HILL

GREAT SOUTHERN RAILWAY

BROOME

and the

Following the proposal by the Government inm 1881 to negotiate the
construction of a railway from the eastern districts to King George's
Sourd by private enterprise under the lLand Grant System, several sub-
missions were received, including one from Anthony Hordern. This plan
on behelf of a syndicate, was for & reilway from York to Albany in re-
turn for 12,000 acres in alternate blocks up to 40 miles on emch side
of the line for every mile of track, The syndicate would also intro-
duce 50,000 immigrents, In September 1884, a fresh proposel from
Hordern was accepted and a contract signed on 25th October for a line
from Beverley to Albany, the Government being in the process of extendw
ing the line from York to Beverley. The syndicate would receive land
grants up to 2,919,000 acres and were to introduce 5,000 immigrants at
the rate of 700-1000 each year with the syndicate being paid £10 for
each immigrant landed. (Ultimately, the colonisation scheme was per-
mitted to lapse as the Company had insufficient funds.)

Survey of the route was started and, in May 1885, the West Aust-
ralian Land Company was registered in London by Hordern with capital
of £800,000, The first Chairman of Directors was T.W. Powell, and
Alexnnder Forrest and William Angove were appointed surveyors for the
whole route, Later, Mzjor S.S. Young was appointed Menaging Director.
Hordern had negotieted with C. & E. Millar to construct the line and,
in September 1886, 550 tons of railway plant and stores, 63 horses,
and 110 workmen arrived in Albany from Melbourne. In October, 300
navvies landed in Fremantle from England but many of these men left for
the eastern colonies and, through a legal loophole, could not be pre-
vented from doing so,

The first survey took the line through Eticup (and the back yard at
"Sunnyside" ) but a more direct route from Tamballilyup/Tambellarup/
Tambeliup to Katanup/Katanning was later decided upon, thus avoiding
the worst of the Chilicup and Eticup hills and the heavy timber in
this srea, and a townsite was selected to the emst., With a few ex-
ceptions, the town and siding sites on the railway were given the names
of their locations - usually Aboriginal names or adaptations. One of
these exceptions was the site for the township near Eticup and this
was named Broome Hill, after the Governor of Western Australia, Sir
Frederick Napier Broome,



=2~

Construction of the Great Southern Railway officislly started on
20th October 1886 with "turning the first sod" ceremonies being held
similtanecusly; the Governor officiating at Albany and Lady Broome at
Beverley. Work was carried out in two sections, south from Beverley
and north from Albany at the same time, with the clearing gangs going
ahead of the formation gangs. In April 1887 Millar Bros put the first
locomotive on the line and thereafter ran sleepers, material, and men
to the rail head by train. In February 1888, the clearing gangs were
on the verge of meeting 120 miles north of Albany and the formation
gang working northwards had resched the Gordon River. In the same
month, Thomas Norrish accompanied Williem Angove on the train to Round
Swamp (Tenterden) — having sent his pony out with Mr Angove's trap the
night before -~ and reached home at sundown, believing himself to be the
first person to travel from Albany to Eticup in one day. In March, he
rode by train again from the Gordon to 4lbany and arranged for a razil-
way truck to take stores out as far as Round Swamp. By the end of
July 1888, the reil head had crossed Martinup Roed. (The end of
Brassey Road where it joins the Great Southern Highway, and the road
to Gnowangerup are perts of Mertinup Road.) Camps were set up near
here and the temporary siding of Eticup constructed. There can be
little doubt that settlers made full use of the "service" whenever
possible as, on 12th August 1888, the Company announced that anyone
travelling on the train would be charged 3d per mile.

In the meantime, arrengements were being made to discontinue the
mei)l coach run from Perth to Albany via Williams and Kojonup. It was
intended that mail would be carried by train to the reil head at Jugo-
ninning (neer Nerrogin) and transferred by coech to the other rail-
head at Eticup via Williems, Beaufort River, and Kojonup. The last
mail coach left Ferth on 28th July and from Albany early in August,
and, on 6th August 1888, the first mail train left Albany for Eticup.
4t the end of September this procedure was changed and the mail coach
wes driven from rail head to rail head alongside the line,

During the line's construction, many settlers took advantage of
the opportunity to sell rations and other stores to the workers. C.
& F, Piesse built portable stores and followed the gangs southwards
and Hugh and Robert Climie accompanied the northbound gangs. Thomes
Norrish made frequent trips to the various camps along the line during
1888, selling fresh mutton, pork, dry rations and other goods. Fatrick
Garrity and Patrick Carmody also took stores to the line. At one
time, Mrs Norrish arranged with Major Young to provide fresh bread
for the men, and baked 200 loaves a day for several weeks, Settlers
often went to the 1line and made purchases from the storekeepers -
potatoes, Wizard 0il, boots for the children, On the other hand, the
proximity of the railway camp to Eticup did ceuse problems. Kojonup
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Police visits to Eticup and the line had been incressed but were further
stepped up following a report by R.T. Krakouer that "about 40 nmavvies
from the railway camp were drunk about the settlement and a terror to

the people”,

By late 1888, the people of the district were using the railway reg-
ularly, getting goods out from Albany and sending kangaroo skins, sheep
skins and sandelwood away, usually through the agency of Mr Climie, Major
Young agreed to send up extra trucks for wool and, during November/Dec-
ember 1888, Eticup farmers sent all of their c¢lip to Albany by train:
eight trucks - 18 bales to & truck at 6/~ per bale freight.

Early in 1889 the railway line was finally joined at Quartermainets
Bank, 4% miles north of Katanning and on 1l4th February special trains
carrying officials met at that point for the ceremony of driving the last
spike. At the same time, the W.A. Lend Company invited intending sett-
lers, landholders and others to negotiate for the purchase of land along
the line. But sales were slow and mainly to speculators. T.W. Powell
(Chairman of Directors) purchased a big block near Broome Hill, as did
J.F.T. Hassell, and Lord Brassey, Governor of Victoris, purchased 10,000
acres - including the area where "Bloomfield" is now. By mid-year,
Rajilway Stations had been built at the townsites and, at a ceremony at
Beverley on 1lst June 1889, the Great Southern Railway was declared com-
pleted, and officially opened by the Governor Sir Frederick Broome. On
3rd June, the passenger service came into effect with trains to and from
Beverley and Albany daily. The full journey took 13 hours, Also, in
June the first live sheep were transported by train when H.J. Cooke took
50 to Albany from Broome Hill "in good condition”,

later in 1889 the Broomehill Railway Refreshment Room was completed
and the license for running it is believed to have been granted to Patrick
Carmody. The postal service was transferred from Eticup to Broome Hill
in October with J.J. Garrity continuing as Postmaster. In November, Pat-
rick Carmody and Patrick and John Garrity gave notice of their intention
to apply for wverious liguor licenses; Petrick Carmody for "a wayside
house license at Broome Hill opposite the Railway Station now occupied by
me ... which I intend to keep urder the sign of the Broome Hill Inn";
Patrick Garrity, storekeeper, "now residing at Broome Hill .., for a
gallon license in the ... rooms which we now occupy"; and John Garrity,
storekeeper, Eticup, "for publican's general license for the sale of
liguor in the house ,,. situated in Broome Hill, now in the course of
erection..". The Krakouers, David and Rudolph, also transferred their
business from Eticup, and are believed to have been amongst the first to
do so. The 1889 Plan of the Townsite of Broome Hill sets out nearly 500
town lots and shows that, by late 1890/early 1891, 99 lots had been sold.
Patrick Carmody's lot in Jasper Street is now Rodney's, Garrity's store



NAME OF PLACE FICUS AND IRONBARK TREE
ANY FORMER NAMES

ADDRESS OR LOCATION Broomehill Railway Station
CURRENT OWNER

CONTACT DETAILS

ORIGINAL OWNER

ASSESSED BY Mrs Patricia Penfold
NOMINATED RY Community member

DATE OF ASSESSMENT 11/5/96

DESCRIPTION OF THE PLACE AND ITS SETTING

These two trees are located near the Broomehill Railway Station. No one quite knows the age of the
trees or who planted ther.

- BUILDING DETAILS

TYPE

CONSTRUCTION DATE(S)
DESIGN DATE
INDICATE SOURCES

ORIGINAL USE
CURRENT USE

CONSTRUCTION MATERIALS

MODIFICATIONS
EXTENT OF ORIGINAL FABRIC REMAINING

GENERAL CONDITION VERY GOOD
ARCHITECT/DESIGNER/BUILDER

TYPE OF PLACE IF NOT A BUILDING  Trees at Raitway Station

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

Historic - the Ficus and [ronbark trees al the Railway Station may be as old at 100 years. The trees
may have been planted by school children or possibly the Stationmasier.

HISTORIC THEME OR SUB THEME 1.2 Rail and Light Rail Transport

PREVIOUS LISTING N TRUST AHC HCWA OTHER ...




Lz HOSPITALITY INDUSTRIES
AND TOURISM

* Hotels, Restawrants, Theme Parks.



NAME OF PLACE IMPERIAL HOTEL

ANY FORMER NAMES

ADDRESS OR LOCATION Jasper Street, Broomehill

CURRENT OWNER fan Wallon

CONTACT DETAILS John Martello (Licensee) (095) 241222
ORIGINAL OWNER Patrick Garrity

ASSESSED BY Mrs Patricia Penfold

NOMINATED BY Community member

DATE OF ASSESSMENT 26/6/95

In 1889 Patrick Garrity purchased lots JI and 12 and built a galvanised iron hotel facing Jasper Street.
Some time before 1905 the corner of the present hotel was built in brick (Flemish Bond). Fxtensions
were completed in 1908 on lot J2. The hotel had the date 1908 on the new extensions.

PUBLIC ACCESSABILITY RESTRICTED

BUILDING DETAILS

TYPE Hotel

CONSTRUCTION DATE(S) prior to 1905 possibly c1902

DESIGN DATE

INDICATE SOURCES

ORIGINAL USE Hotel

CURRENT USE Hotel

CONSTRUCTION MATERIALS Flemish Bond brickwork with iron roof.
MODIFICATIONS Extensive, front verandah and balcony removed and

modifications fo the interior.
EXTENT OF ORIGINAL FABRIC REMAINING  60%

GENERAL CONDITION FAIR
ARCHITECT/DESIGNER/BUILDER

TYPE OF PLACE IF NOT A BUILDING

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

Social - the Broomehill Hotel has been a significant building in the fabric of Broomehill's history.

Historic - Since 1889 the hotel has served the public, not only as a hotel but a branch of the National
Barnk was also located within the building (where the front lounge is situated). If you look you can still
see hars on the windows where the bank was.

Aesthetic - the building has deteriorated over the years with many modifications carried oui - including
a horrible paint scheme. Refer to copy of old photograph included to see what the building once
appedared das.

HISTORIC THEME OR SUB THEME 1.3 Hospitality Industries and Tourism

PREVIOUS LISTING N TRUST AHC HCWA OTHER........cooviiiiiniiic




1889

Cct 1904
1905

Aug 1907

1508

Apr 1909

Jul 1913
?

Aug 1920

1926

Apr 1928
Apr 1929
Apr 1936
Feb 1949
Jul 1950

Apr 1951
Apr 1955
Jul 1988

IMPERTAL HOTEL

Cnr Jasper and Journal Streets

PATRICK GARRITY purchased Locations J1 and J2

Galvanized iron hotel built on part of Loc J1
facing Jasper Street

Brick two-storeyed hotel built on the corner
of Jesper and Journal Streets

Hotel leased to Albert Henry McKenzie - 5 years

Frederick J. Sheridan took over but died that
year. Mrs Sheridan continued as Licensee
Ownership passed to ELIZABETE GARRITY on her
husband!s death

01d hotel remcved from Jasper Street. IT was
jacked up, put on rcllers, and shifted into
Journal Street where it was set down beside
the Mechanic's Institute (now the Museum) to
become a boarding house, with a small store
and barber shop in the front rooms.

*ensions to Hotel completed - shop and
bank.in Jasper Street, Dining Roem, and extra
bedrooms upstairs.

Hotel leased to Kathleen Sheridan - 4 years

Mrg Sheridan moved to Ketanning and Alfred

Gee took over.

Hotel leased to Alfred Gee - 15%
Mr Watts licensee for a time
Ownership transferred to William Moir Garrity
Fred S. Benson licensee for a pericd including
September 1926

Qunership transferred to &1fred Metske

Hotel leased to Joseph Francis Marsh - 5 years
Hotel leased to Charles Glover - 5 years

Hotel leased to Harold F. Chadd- 5 years
Ownership transferred to Henry Robert Edward
Davey

Ownership transferred to William Lewson-Smith
Cwnership transferred to Walter Hugh Middleton
Qunership transferred to Ian Leslie Walton

years

(Frederick W. Sheridan remembers - when aged 8 - standing
on the back verandah of the Hotel with one of the maids,
Hilda Bettridge, and watching Halley's Comet in 1910)

DC YCU KNCW THE NAMES CF ANY (OF THE LICENSEES

OF THE 1IMPERIAL HOTEL?

IF SO, PLEASE PUT DETAILS

ON THE SHEET ON THE CABINET BELCW.
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1.3 GRAZING,
PASTORALISM, DAIRYING

® Homesteads, ﬁ]h@aﬁmg‘ sheds.
Stockmens' and shearers’ qu@rters,
* Ourtcarnps, stackyards.
® Wheat bins, flowor mills.
Dairies, milk processing plants.
* Places dlemm@lms1t1rautﬁ1nlg the contributions of

Abmr&g‘lhmaﬂl Ipeﬂlpll@.,



NAME OF PLACE FAIRFIELD

ANY FORMER NAMES Nanamillup

ADDRESS OR LOCATION Broomehill/Kojonup Road, Broomehill
CURRENT OWNER Mr DD Baynes

CONTACT DETAILS

ORIGINAL OWNER William Henry Graham

ASSESSED BY Mrs Patricia Penfold

NOMINATED BY Community member

DATE OF ASSESSMENT 12/12/95

DESCRIPTION OF THE PLACE AND ITS SETTING

Fairfield is one of the oldest properties in the Broomehill district. WH Graham settled on the
Nanamilfup Creek around 1860. The Fairfield homestead was built in 1863, the same year Graham
changed the name of the property. Three graves are located south of the house, believed to be a house
servani, a shepherd's wife and a shepherd's daughter. The Fairfield ourbuzla’mgs include the shearing
shed/flour mill and the mens® quarters.

PUBLIC ACCE&SABILITY NIL

- BUILDING DETAILS

TYPE Homestead and owtbuildings
CONSTRUCTICN DATE(S) 1865

DESIGN DATE

INDICATE SOURCES WH Graham diaries
ORIGINAL USE Homestead and outhuildings
CURRENT USE Homestead and outbuildings

CONSTRUCTION MATERIALS the second story of the house is mud brick, the lower being
rammed earth, all other buildings are mud brick with iron roofing. The house now has files.

MODIFICATIONS
EXTENT OF ORIGINAL FABRIC REMAINING  65%

GENERAL CONDITION FAIR
ARCHITECT/DESIGNER/BUILDER Samucd Swifi, builder
TYFPE OF PLACE IF NOT A BUILDING

S 1 ATEMFNT OF SIGNIFICANCE

Historic - WH Graham was one of the founding pastoralists in the district. Graham was a
representative on the Plantagenet Road Board whe first formed and laler became the Broomehill Road
Board's firsi Chairman. His property was a showpiece in the [870s with a flowr mili and shearing
plani.

Social - Church services were held at Fairfield in the 1870s.

Scientific - the first shearing plant in the district, possibly the state was insialled at Fafield in the
(870s. This was driver by the flour mill engine (steam driven).

Aesthelic - the only iwo storey homestead [ have come across in the district.

HISTORIC THEME OR SUB THEME 1.3 Grazing, Pasioralism, Dairying
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NAME OF PLACE WORKMENS' COTTAGE

ANY FORMER NAMES "Goblup Fstate”

ADDRESS OR LOCATION "Condeena", Broomehill’/Kojonup Road, Broomehill
CURRENT OWNER Mr lan Anderson

CONTACT DETAILS

ORIGINAL OWNER

ASSESSED BY Mrs Patricia Penfold

NOMINATED BY Community member

PDATE OF ASSESSMENT 14/7/95

DESCRIPTION OF THE PLACE AND I'T'S SETTING
This building, believed to be a workmens' cottage is all that remains of the buildings of the "Goblup

Estate"”, now "Condeena Estate”. "Goblup” was owned by the Dowager, Sophia, Lady Cockburn-
Campbell followed by Lord Brassey.

PUBLIC ACCESSABILITY RESTRICTED

- BUILDING DETAILS
TYPE Cottage
CONSTRUCTION DATE(S) el870s
DESIGN DATE
INDICATE SOQURCES
ORIGINAL USE Cottage
CURRENT USE Cottage
CONSTRUCTION MATERIALS Brick with iron roof

MODIFICATIONS
EXTENT OF ORIGINAL FABRIC REMAINING  70%

GENERAL CONDITION POOR
ARCHITECT/DESIGNER/BUILDER

TYPE OF PLACE IF NOT A BUILDING

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANC

Historic - The "Goblup Estate” belonged to Lady Cockburn-Campbell before Lord Brassey purchased
it. The Anderson brothers, Tom and Ross, took over in 1904 and the new homestead was consiructed.

HISTORIC THEME OR SUB THEME 1.3 Grazing, Pastoralism, Dairying




NAME OF PLACE SUNNYSIDE

ANY FORMER NAMES

ADDRESS OR LOCATION Broomehill/Kojonup Road, Broomehill
CURRENT OWNER Mr RD Meyer

CONTACT DETAILS

ORIGINAL OWNER Thomas Norrish

ASSESSED BY Mrs Patricia Penfold

NOMINATED BY Community member

DATE OF ASSESSMENT 11/5/96

DESCRIPTION OF THE PLACE AND ITS SETTING
"Sunnyside" homestead is located near the little settlement of Eticup which came into being in the

1880s. The homestead was restored by Thomas Norrish's descendants in the 1980s and is now occupied
by Miss Shirley McDonald. The mens quarters is located north of the homestead,

PUBLIC ACCESSABILITY NIL

BUILDING DETAILS

TYPE Homestead

CONSTRUCTION DATE(S) 1883

DESIGN DATE

INDICATE SOURCES Thomas Norrish diaries

ORIGINAL USE Homestead

CURRENT USE : Homestead

CONSTRUCTION MATERIALS Bricks made from clay taken from Ettakup Gulley, stone

and clay mortar from nearby, timber and other building materials caried from Albany.

MODIFICATIONS
EXTENT OF ORIGINAL FABRIC REMAINING 85%

GENERAL CONDITION GOOD
ARCHITECT/DESIGNER/BUILDER Built by Green and Thomas, Albany
TYPE OF PLACE IF NOT A BUILDING

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

Historic - Thomas Norrish was the son of Richard, who had settled in Kojonup. In 1869 he took on the
"Eftakup"” holding with a debt of 767 pounds to WD Moore & Co of Fremantle. Within four years he
had paid the debt. When Thomas married Christen Ann Wray, Mrs Norrish became the fourth white
woman in the Lticup district. Thomas was officially Postmaster at Eticup in 1879, He hud the
"Sunnyside” homestead built in 1883 and the family moved in towards the end of that year. Thomas had
been managing the "Goblup Estate" prior to that.

Aesthetic - a fine example of restoration of an 1880s homestead.

HISTORIC THEME OR SUB THEME 1.3 Grazing, Pastoralism, Dairying







NAME OF PLACE SUNNYSIDE MENS" QUARTERS
ANY FORMER NAMES

ADDRESS OR LOCATION Broomehill/Kojonup Road, Broomehill
CURRENT OWNER Mr RD Meyer

CONTACT DETAILS

ORIGINAL OWNER Thomas Norrish

ASSESSED BY Mrs Patricia Penfold

NOMINATED BY Community member

DATE OF ASSESSMENT 11/5/96

DESCRIPTION OF THE PLACE AND ITS SETTING

The "Sunnyside' mens’ quarters are located on this property just north of the homestead.
Constructed in I'lemish Bond brickwork, these quarters, although unused for many years, are in
remarkable shape.

PUBLIC ACCESSABILITY NIL

BUILDING DETAILS

TYPE Mens' Quarters

CONSTRUCTION DATE(S) 1886

DESIGN DATE

INDICATE SOURCES Thomas Norrish diaries

ORIGINAL USE Mens' Quarters

CURRENT USE Disused

CONSTRUCTION MATERIALS Bricks made in the "Sunnyside” kiln laid in Flemish Bond
MODIFICATIONS

EXTENT OF ORIGINAL FABRIC REMAINING  90%
GENERAL CONDITION GOOD
ARCHITECT/DESIGNER/BUILDER Ben Gaylor made bricks
TYPE OF PLACE IF NOT A BUILDING

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

Historic - many farm buildings such as mens' quarters simply did not survive the ravages of time. The
"Sunnyside " mens' quarters were built in 1886 and, as the photograph shows, are still well preserved.

Aesthetic - A fine example of Flemish Bond brickwork, unrendered.

HISTORIC THEME OR SUB THEME 1.3 Grazing, Pastoralism, Dairying
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NAME OF PLACE NARDLAH
ANY FORMER NAMES
ADDRESS OR LOCATION Nardlah Road, Broomehill
CURRENT OWNER Mr Ross Thompson
CONTACT DETAILS
ORIGINAL OWNER Mr Steere
ASSESSED RY Mrs Patricia Penfold
NOMINATED BY Community member
DATE OF ASSESSMENT 16/10/96

DESCRIPTION OF THE PLACE AND ITS SETTING

Nardlah is located on the Nardlah Road, Broomehill. A neat property, the owner leaning towards land
conservation, with many (rees planted over the last ren years. The homestead is a large rambling
building. Mr Thompson's grandfather I'S Thompson was a Nor Wester who chose the Broomehill
district to seltle in 1914, ‘

BUILDING DETAILS

TYPE Homestead
CONSTRUCTION DATE(S) 1918

DESIGN DATE

INDICATE SOURCES

ORIGINAL USE Homestead
CURRENT USE Homestead
CONSTRUCTION MATERIALS brick with iron roof

MODIFICATIONS
EXTENT OF ORIGINAL FABRIC REMAINING  90%

GENERAL CONDITION VERY GOOD
ARCHITECT/DESIGNER/BUILDER

TYPE OF PLACE IF NOT A BUILDING

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

Historie - Mr I°S Thompson chose the Nardlah property in 1914, building the homestead in 1918. 1t has
been passed down through the generations to Mr Ross Thompson.

Aesthetic - one of the many Nor Westers homesteads located in the Broomehill, Katanning and
Gnowangerup districts.

HISTORIC THEME OR SUR THEME 1.3 Grazing, Pastoralism, Dairying

PREVIOUS LISTING N TRUST AHC HCWA OTHER....iivien., crreenes e















NAME OF PLACE LANGWELL

ANY FORMER NAMES Shiloh College
ADDRESS OR LOCATION Brassey Road, Broomehil!
CURRENT OWNER John and Kerry Palmer
CONTACT DETAILS

ORIGINAL OWNER Mr JER Richardson
ASSESSED BY Mrs Pairicia Penfold
NOMINATED BY Community member
DATE OF ASSESSMENT 13/10/96

DESCRIPTION OF THE PLACE AND ITS SETTING

"Langwell" is situated on the Brassey Road, Broomehill. Although a large house now, about one third
of the house was demolished in the late 1960s. The passageway was reputely 120} feet long before this
destruction. A beautiful house, one of four built for Mr JER Richardson's sons on different properties
throughout the Broomehill district.

PUBLIC ACCESSABILITY NIL

BUILDING DETAILS

TYPE Homestead
CONSTRUCTION DATE(S) 19712

DESIGN DATE

INDICATE SQURCES

ORIGINAL USE Homestead, School
CURRENT USE Homestead
CONSTRUCTION MATERIALS brick with iron roof

MODIFICATIONS
EXTENT OF ORIGINAL FABRIC REMAINING  635%

GENERAL CONDITION GOOD
ARCHITECT/DESIGNER/BUILDER

TYPE OF PLACE IF NOT A BUILDING

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANC

Historic - Built for JER Richardson's son Thomas Ellioft Richardson. The Richardson family coming

from the Nor West.

Scientific - used as an Agricultuwral College for underprivileged boys in the period 1947 - 1962. Norm
and dlice Beck initiated this school and boys from all quarters of the state were educated here.

HISTORIC THEME OR SUB THEME 1.3 Grazing, Pastoralism, Dairying

PREVIOUS LISTING N TRUST AHC HCWA OTHER. ..o

**See also listing under 1.4 Education and Science - "Shifoh College”









NAME OF PLACE FERMOY

ANY FORMER NAMES Moorellup

ADDRESS OR LOCATION Pullinup Road, Broomehill
CURRENT OWNER MeGuire, Jingalup
CONTACT DETAILS

ORIGINAL OWNER

ASSESSED BY Mrs Patricia Penfold
NOMINATED BY Community member
DATE OF ASSESSMENT 2/3/96

DESCRIPTION OF THE PLACE AN ITS SETTING

The old "Moorellup" buildings are m a dilapidated state. The new name "Fermoy" was bestowed upon
the property when the new homestead was built in 1905, Moorellup is the name of a soak which was
Jresh until the dry season of 1940.

PUBLIC ACCESSABILITY NIL

BUILDING DETALS

TYPE Homestead ruing
CONSTRUCTION DATE(S) cl870s
DESIGN DATE

INDICAT= SOURCES Broomehill Historical Society records

ORIGINAL USE Homestead
CURRENT USE Abandoned
CONSTRUCTION MATERIALS one stone cottage and one of hand made bricks

MODIFICATIONS
EXTENT OF ORIGINAL FABRIC REMAINING  45%

GENERAL CONDITION VERY POOR
ARCHITECT/DESIGNER/BUILDER Phillip McGuire
TYPE OF PLACE IF NOT A BUILDING

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

Historic - Phullip McGuire lefi the Police Force in the 1870s and selected the block at Mooreliup.
Family records state that 'the growing family settled in and were eventually housed in a three rommed
cottage made of pink hand-made bricks and affectionately known to a later generation as “the old

e

house™'

HISTORIC THEME OR SUB THEME 1.3 Grazing, Pastoralism, Dairyving









NAME OF PLACE MARTINUP

ANY FORMER NAMES

ADDRESS OR LOCATION Broomehill/Gnowangerup Road, Broomehill
CURRENT OWNER Mr DO Holmes

CONTACT DETAILS

ORIGINAL OWNER Mr Edward Treasure

ASSESSED BY Mrs Patricia Penfold

NOMINATED BY Community member

DATE OF ASSESSMENT 16/11/1994

DESCRIPTION OF THE PLACE AND ITS SETTING

Ldward Treasure settled at Martinup in 1860. The homestead and outbuildings including blacksmith,
barn and mens quarters were built in 1863. The buildings have deteriorated over the last twenty years.
The Martinup property surrounds the Martinup Soak. Martinup is believed to be the Aboriginal
meaning for 'Kangaroo Thigh Bone'

PUBLIC ACCESSABILITY RESTRICTED

_________

- BUILDING DETAILS

TYPE Homestead and outbuildings

CONSTRUCTION DATE(S) 1863

DESIGN DATE

INDICATE SOURCES Date above barn door

ORIGINAL USE Homestead and outbuildings

CURRENT USE disused

CONSTRUCTION MATERIALS bricks were made on property, timber carted from Albany

and the large flat rocks used for flooring in the kitchen were carted from the Night Well, 65km away
south of Borden.

MODIFICATIONS
EXTENT OF ORIGINAL FABRIC REMAINING  80%

GENERAL CONDITION VERY POOR
ARCHITECT/DESIGNER/BUILDER Samuel Swifi, builder

TYPE OF PLACE IF NOT A BUILDING

Historic - Edward Treasure selected the land surrounding the Martinup Soak in 1860. By 1863 his
property was well developed and he leased large tracts of land in this area. The surveyor brothers
camped the night of 10 April 1870 at Martinup on their journey east via the Great Australia Bight.
Two young sons of Edward, twins William Henry and Henry William are buried here - unfortunarely a
dam was excavated close to the graves and buried them.

Social - Martinup was a meeting place for early settlers in this area.

HISTORIC THEME OR SUB THEME 1.3 Grazing, Pastoralism, Dairying
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NAME OF PLACE "Condeena Fstate”

ANY FORMER NAMES "Goblup Listate”

ADDRESS OR LOCATION Broomehill/Kojonup Road, Broomehill
CURRENT OWNER Mr lan Anderson

CONTACT DETAILS

ORIGINAL OWNER

ASSESSED BY Mrs Patricia Penfold

NOMINATED BY Community member

DATE OF ASSESSMENT 14/7/95

DESCRIPTION OF THE PLACE AND [TS SETTING

The homestead ai "Condeena Estate" is a large gracious building with verandahs and a courtyard.
Built in 1904 for Tom Anderson who had come here from the North West with his brother Ross. The
"Goblup Estate” was divided berween the brothers and Ross took the half closest to Katanning and
named it "lllareen” and Tom named his half "Condeena”.

BUILDING DETAILS

TYPE Homestead
CONSTRUCTION DATE(S) 1904
DESIGN DATE

INDICATE SOURCES

ORIGINAL USE Homestead
CURRENT USE Homestead

CONSTRUCTION MATERIALS Brick with iron roof, verandahs and a courtyard.

MODIFICATIONS
EXTENT OF ORIGINAL FABRIC REMAINING  80%

GENERAL CONDITION GOOD
ARCHITECT/DESIGNER/BUILDER
TYPE OF PLACE JF NOT A BUILDING

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

Historic - Tom Anderson was one of the many Nor Westers io seltle in the Broomehill districi.
Social - In the early days of the Eticup seltlement Church services were held at "Goblup Estate”.

Aesthetic - A beautiful homestead that has been mamtained in a gracious manner.

HISTORIC THEME OR SUB THEME 1.3 Grazing, Pastoralism, Dairying



L3 COMMERCIAL AND
SERVICE INDUSTRIES

Banks, markets, shops, insurance buildings.



NAME OF PLACE BROOMFEHAILL GENERAL STORE
ANY FORMER NAMES Jones Building

ADDRESS OR LOCATION India Street, Broomehill
CURRENT OWNER Mr Maxwell Scott

CONTACT DETAILS

ORIGINAL OWNER Mr R Jones

ASSESSED BY Mrs Patricia Penfold
NOMINATED BY Conmunity member

DATE OF ASSESSMENT 26/6/95

DESCRIPTION OF THE PLACE AND ITS SETTING

The Broomehill General Siore has operated since 1911 in the same premises. Mr R Jones owned the
complex which in its day included the General Store, Bakery, Butcher, his Emporium and an office of
the Union Bank. Mr Jones imported fine goods from Europe for his store and buyers came from jfar

afield to make purchases.

PUBLIC ACCESSABILITY

RESTRICTED

RUILDING DETALS

99!

TYPE Store, shopping complex
CONSTRUCTION DATE(S) 1911

DESIGN DATE

INDICATE SOURCES Broomehili Historical Society records
ORIGINAL UBE Store

CURRENT USH Store

CONSTRUCTION MATERIALS

MODIFICATIONS

EXTENT OF ORIGINAL FABRIC REMAINING.- 5%

GENERAL CONDITION FAIR

ARCHITECT/DESIGNER/BUILDER

" TYPE OF PLACE IF NOT A BUILDING

Bricks with iron roof, baicony upstairs.

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

Historic - the only remaining store in Broomehill, Built for Mr R Jones in 1911,

Social - people of Broomehill have used this facility as a place to socialise.

Aesthetic - beautiful two storey buila’iﬁg, under restoration.

HISTORIC THEME OR SUB THEME

PREVICUS LISTING

NTRUST AHC HCWA OTHER

1.3 Commercial and Service Industries
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L4 RELIGION

Re]l[igﬁmms establishiments, places of worship.
Schools, Universities amd C@lﬂlrege&
Seminaries and Convents.



NAME OF PLACE

ANY FORMER NAMES
ADDRESS OR LOCATION
CURRENT OWNER
CONTACT DETAILS
ORIGINAL OWNER

ST ELIZABETH OF HUNGARY ANGLICAN CHURCH
Broome Hill Police Station

ASSESSED BY Mers Patricia Penfold
NOMINATED BY Community Member
DATE OF ASSESSMENT 26/6/95

DESCRIPTION OF THE PLACE AND ITS SETTING

This Church took its name from St Elizabeth of Hungary who fed the poor of her couniry. Her husbqna’
was a heathen and had forbidden her to do so. One day she crept out of the palace with a basket of
bread for the needy and her husband caught her. Miraculously, when he looked into the basket, if was

filled with roses.

- BUILDING DETAILS

TYPE Church

CONSTRUCTION DATE(S) 1892

DESIGN DATE

INDICATE SOURCES Broomehill Historical Sociely records
ORIGINAL USE Police Station

CURRENT USE Church

CONSTRUCTION MATERIALS rendered brick with iron roof

MODIFICATIONS
EXTENT OF ORIGINAL FABRIC REMAINING  60%

GENERAIL CONDITION GOOD
ARCHITECT/DESIGNER/BUILDER
TYPE OF PLACE IF NOT A BUILDING

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

Historic - the Broome Hill Police Station was built in 1892. When the new police station and quarters
was built in 1951 the old station was not needed. The Anglican Parish purchased the building of 450
pounds in 1952 and with a few alterations it became a Church.

Social - used by the Anglican congregation of Broomehill.

Aesthetic - a beautiful building that has stood the test of time.

HISTORIC THEME OR SUB THEME 1.4 Religion

PREVIOUS LISTING NTRUST AHC HCWA OTHER. ...,



THE MESSANDER June 1953

POLICE STATION BECOMES A CHURCH
Blessing and Laying of Foundation Stone of New Church in Broomehill

Before the Great Southern Railway reached Broomehill there was, some
miles away a little township on the then-used road, called Eticup.
And here some faithful pioneers had built a little church,

But when Broomehill came into being the township of Eticup gradually
faded away and died, the last remaining building being the little
church, now unused, which, as most unused buildings do fell into
disrepair.

Meanwhile, there was no church at Broomehill, and for some years now

there has been a dream of moving the old building into Broomehill and
incorporating it in a new building. But ever-rising costs have proved
too great a burden for the little band of Anglicans around that district.

But it was not only Eticup that suffered, Broomehill was to have been
a big town, and an early start was made on suitable buildings, but
instead, the railway centre was made at Katanning and so Broomehill
never grew as it had been expected.

It thus became #mpossible to buy the o0ld Police Station, which was not
now required at this smaller centre, and with alterations and repairs
it leant itself to the making of a very useful church building, much
more within the means of what could be raised locally than a new build-
ing, and so it has been planned to include some of the old Eticup
church building in the alterations.

The church in Broomehill owes much to the devoted service of Mr and Mrs
V Greenslade. They are a wonderful example of what two devoted church-
people cam do the the Kingdom of God. Serving on the Vestry, running
the Sunday School, and Mr Greenslade as Synod representative, they are
a tower of strength to the church in their midst. But they had the
vision of the church at Broomehill, and with intiring zeal they have
pressed on with the raising of the necessary money to get the job done.
and ably supported by their neighbours and fellow-workers, a start has
been made upon the job to such an extent that on Saturday, 18th April,
the Foundation Stone could be laid. &and it was a natural choice that
these two people should have the priwvilege of laying it.

Around the building was gathered a great congregation from far and wide
..Albany, Mt Barker, Tenterden, Cranbrook, Gnowangerup, Kojonup and
many other places were represented. Some of the pecple who came had
worshipped in the old church at Eticup. Both Mr and Mrs Greenslade
come from families that have served the church well, and many of their
relatives had gathered there. (it is interesting to recall that, nearly
53 years before, Mrs Greenslade's ealdest sister had been chosen to lay
the foundation stone of the church at Mt Barker fo rthe amount of work
that she had put into the raising of funds for that project).

0f course, our Bishop was there to bless the Stone, and he had as Chap-
lain for the day, the Rev R B Ball, Rector of Mt Barker, who is a
distant relative of Mrs Greenslade. The Diocesan Commissioner, the Rev
A H Tassell, and the Rector of Wagin, the Rev T R Fleming, were also in
the processicn which was led by the Choir of St Andrews, Katanning. The
Rector, the Rev CG Tiller, had very ably organised the Service - not an
easy job amidst the builders debris - and the whole service was most
inspiring.

.2



POLICE STATION BECOMES A CHURCH

After the service, the ladies of the church served a wonderful
afternoon tea to all present- and that was a big undertaking in itself!
Over the teacups, many old friendships were renewed, and many an
anecdote recalled.

A suitably inscribed trowell was presented to Mr & Mrs Greenslade,
who, in their usual modesty, were quite overcome by the occasion.

It was indeed a great day for Broomehill, and we now loock forward to
the consecration in the not-too-distant future.



THE HISTORY OF THE ANGLICAN CHURCH IN ETICUP AND BROOMEHILL CONT

Mrs Agnes Beryl Stewart donated the bell (ship's bell} to the Anglican
Church, It was on a post at the front of the building and later put
into the belfry. It was dedicated tc Mr Walter Frederick Stewart (late
husband of Agnes Beryl).

The stained glases window at the back of the church was dedicated to
Liet Frank Richardson, killed in action in New Guinea - Dec 3, 1943,,
aged 20 years - brother to Mr Neal Richardson, Jam Creek, Broomehill.

THE PRESENT ACTIVITIES IN ANGLICAN CHURCH IN BROOMEHILL 1989

June 25th, 1989; The beginning of a new Rector, Richard Pether and a
Sunday School in Broomehill organised and taught by a group of mothers
in the congregation. The Sunday School is presently held in the CWA
Hall until renovations to the church have been completed.

Teachers are at present: Karen Anderson, Kaye Clayton, Dianne O'Bree
(now left the area), Merrilyn Cooper, Jenny Goyder and Delys Parnell.
Merrilyn Cocper is our vestry member for Broomehill in Katanning.

A new fence at the back of the church has recently been erected by
Stewart Anderson and Michael Thorpe and materials donated by
Norman Cooper and David Stewart.

The aim for 1990 is to re-roof, upgrade the back room and paint
St Elizabeth's Anglican Church.
Fund raising will be carried out in the near future.



Broome Hill Police Station was opened on 19 May 1892 with
Constable MEAGHER in charge., On 14 Sep 1894, Constable
W.H. KELLY took over and, prior to March 1895, Constable
John NICHOLSON took over from him., But, on 28 Jul 1895,
Constable Nicholson (35) was killed by his horse running
him against a tree. His was the first burial in the
Broome Hill Cemetary.

Police Constables since theh:-

WHITESIDE, Robert 1 Aug 1895 - 3 Jan 1901
STREET, C. 15 Jan 1901 -

STEVENS, Daniel Pre 1905 - 1910
DUNSTAN, W.A. 12 Nov 1917 - 6 Aug 1922
SFRY, Henry B. ? 1922 -~ Post 1926

ST JACK, J.CG.
SIMONS, W.L.

McCARLEY, Joseph John 11 Feb 1936 - 25 Apr 1940
TREDREA, Norman Stanley 26 Jun 1940 - 6 Sep 1942
CAMERON, D.J. 5 5ep 1942 - 5 Oct 1947

(S.J. Newbey carried out repairs to No 2 Cell in 1947)
TRAINCR, James E, 3 Oct 1947 - 23 Oct 1947

(Constable Trainor was aghast at the condition of the
querters and flatly refused to take them over. He
left his furniture stacked on the front verandah and
took up resgidence in the hotel. The situation was
resolved with Constable Nevin being transferred to
Broome Hill and Trainor tc Narrogin,)

NEVIN, J.E. 20 Oct 1947 -~ 15 Sep 1951
(New quarters were occupied on 10 Nov 1950 and the new
Police Station became operational on 6 Apr 1951)

PARKIN, K.R. 1 Oct 1951 - 29 Apr 1953
(The old Police Station was converted to an Anglican
Church in 1952/3 - St Elizabeth's of Hungary)

KELLOW, M, 6 Jun 1953

LEMON, James Edward 28 Oct 1956 - 11 Jun 1958
NORTON, K.C. 3 Jun 1958 - 16 Mar 1959
ALLEN, William Edgar 20 Feb 1959 - 3 Nov 1961
PACE, R.V.

GORDON, Kevin Brian 11 Oct 1967 - 22 Apr 1969
TAYLOR, K.R. 22 Apr 1969 -~ 11 Aug 1970
STOTT, K.G. 11 Aug 1970 - 13 Jul 1973
WRIGHT, P.W. 13 Jul 1973 ~ 25 Feb 1976
GORDON, Graeme Peter 25 Feb 1976 - 31 Jan 1979
RING, B.J. 31 Jan 1979 - 12 Jan 1982
BENTINK, F.N. 12 Jan 1982 - 4 Feb 1985
ANDERSON, Gary John 4 Feb 1985 ~ 13 Jan 1988
FLETCHFR, G.H. 6 Jan 1988 - 8 Jul 1988

HERRINGTON, David R. 12 Aug 1988 -

?






SITE OF ST PETER'S CHURCH, ETICUP

NAME OF PLACE

ANY FORMER NAMES

ADDRESS OR LOCATION Greenhills Road, Broomehill
CURRENT OWNER part of Condeena Estate
CONTACT DETAILS

ORIGINAL OWNER

ASSESSED BY Mrs Patricia Penfold
NOMINATED BY Community Member

DATE OF ASSESSMENT 1/5/95

DESCRIPTION OF THE PLACE AND ITS SETTING

Nothing remains at the St Peter's Church site at Eticup excepl the plaque photographed. This was an
important building as it also served as a schoolroom.

PUBLIC ACCESSABILITY RESTRICTED

- BUILDING DETAILS

TYPE Church site

CONSTRUCTION DATE(S) 1886

DESIGN DATE

INDICATE SOURCES Broomehill Historical Society records
ORIGINAL USE Church/schoolroom

CURRENT USE site marked by plague
CONSTRUCTION MATERIALS was a brick church with iron roof

MODIFICATIONS A vestry was added in 1898 donated by Lady Brassey.
EXTENT OF ORIGINAL FABRIC REMAINING 0%

GENERAL CONDITION VERY POOR
ARCHITECT/DESIGNER/BUILDER

TYPE OF PLACE [F NOT A BUILDING  Church site

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

Historic - St Peter's Church at Eticup was built in 1886 with the combined help of the settlers of the
area. Some donated bricks, some roofing iron and the work was done by working bees. The building
was also used as 'a school until classes were shifted to Broome Hill in 1893, The cairn was built by Mr
AW Burridge, Foreman of the Broomehil Road Board and was unveiled by Mr HAA Tylor, who was
horn on the opposite side of the road.

An effort was made to move the church into Broome Hill, brick by brick, but WW2 intervened and the
plan was abandoned as impracticable.

Social - served as a school for the settlers’ children ai Eticup.

PREVIOUS LISTING NTRUST AHC HCWA OTHER ..o,




- Il e g

3
“ ETICUE — & |!
CI THLS SITE LI 1885 WAS BULLY | |
- THE FIRST ARCLICAN CHULGL |
IR THESE DISTIICIS \
. THIS iB ERECTED Y ?
O INE mamm‘gﬂm.um \
THE mmumu;t s@cmmr m.-‘ W.A. 3
1883 l

:::::

RIANE s b, - ,W .:‘t\fl- .




1.4 EDUCATION
AND SCIENCE

Schools, Universities, Colleges.

* Laboratories and Research Stations.
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ROUNDWQQOD SCHOOL SITE

NAME OF PLACE

ANY FORMER NAMES

ADDRESS OR LOCATION Beejenup Road, Broomehill
CURRENT OWNER

CONTACT DETAILS

ORIGINAL OWNER

ASSESSED BY Mprs Patricia Penfold
NOMINATED BY Community member

DATE OF ASSESSMENT 24/12/95

DESCRIPTION OF THE PLACE AND ITS SETTING

Roundwood School was opened in June 1936. The school site is surrounded with white gums and there

is no evidence lefi on site.

RESTRICTED

- BUILDING DETAILS

TYPE School site
CONSTRUCTION DATE(S) 1936
DESIGN DATE

INDICATE SOURCES

ORIGINAL USE School site
CURRENT USE Abandoned
CONSTRUCTION MATERIALS

MODIFICATIONS

EXTENT OF ORIGINAL FABRIC REMAINING 0%
GENERAL CONDITION POOR
ARCHITECT/DESIGNER/BUILDER

TYPE OF PLACE TF NOT A BUILDING

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

Historic - Seitlers Dawson, Paisley, Bird, Wray, Beard and Burridge applied for a school in their area
around 1932. The school was used for the first time on 28 June 1936, Mrs Hilda Paisley was their final
teacher in [944 when the school closed on 15 December. The school was sold to the United Aboriginal

Mission, Growangerup.

HISTORIC THEME COR SUB THEME 1.4 Education and Science

PREVIOUS LISTING N TRUST  AHC HCWA OTHER . ..o,
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NAME OF PLACE

ANY FORMER NAMES
ADDRESS OR LOCATION
CURRENT OWNER
CONTACT DETAILS
ORIGINAL OWNER

NIGALUP SCHOOL SITE

Pallinup Road, Broomehill

ASSESSED BY
NOMINATED BY
DATE OF ASSESSMENT

Mrs Pairicia Penfold
Commuunity member

5/3/96

DESCRIPTION OF THE PLACE AND ITS SETTING

The Nigalup School site is situated on the Pallinup Road, Broomehill noi far from the Martinup Road
turn off. The Nigalup area had a strong community and a fownsite was actually mapped out for this
area. Mrs Searle from "Clear Hill" was the main agitator for a school here and drove her sulky to
Katanning to speak with the local MP regarding a school at Nigalup.

" BUILDING DETAILS

TYPE School site
CONSTRUCTION DATE(S) 1905
DESIGN DATE

INDICATE SOURCES

ORIGINAL USE School site
CURRENT USE Abandoned
CONSTRUCTION MATERIALS

MODIFICATIONS

EXTENT OF ORIGINAL FABRIC REMAINING
GENERAL CONDITION POOR
ARCHITECT/DESIGNER/BUILDER

TYPE OF PLACE IF NOT A BUILDING  School site

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE
Historic - one of the first bush schools in the Broomehill district.

Social - school room was used for a meeting place.

HISTORIC THEME OR SUB THEME {4 Education and Science

PREVIOUS LISTING N TRUST AHC HCWA OTHER....cooiiiiciiicnn,




Los. on 2.0,

Jile o.
or Tour

Vercrine are letter iios,. in

2267/1297 has M Lilnutes ".ior

neles

wIFALUP SCHOOL. Pepe.?2.
wend. Octoner 1y slhelter erevcued
16tn. Lov. " Jemes Freser wspid 7/3d lor vaddlock, Chein
Tixing ridge caw. 33
»lst. Jen. 1908 School below 10 last quarter(l.07) dem.ly—zé
Z9th Jon, i sSttendance 12. 11 cail:dren under 14
£0Me WeTre aviay. 3
sth Doe ! . Lock on gchool door demerad o cloc.. .luy
micging iy
Ard oen 150 Yei. House tank revair 10/- 4
llth. demn 14ll beo Ryan '{, “eacher Wank lealking
W, Head £1. repair tank & cpouting ‘ 1/C
1ot Anril " G enrodled, iow under Soarsedly Pcownled
District 3
3let  Loril " SCHOOL CGLOIE 7/%
Gt sue. " fry to reowon school under S.P.D. 9/12
1ith Ilarch 1912  Leo Ryan ncw anead teccher lizlyalling--
Lake Yeelering cchools % time. 1u/11
13th Juane ! school wouluw onen 1i Jarents vsy teacher
Dept Subgcidy £7 vper nead per znnum. Teacher
miat have £30 over after HDoard & Lodsins. 12/1%
Settve Libriary fccess Wos. 1497 dduc Dent Pile Tom 365/08
197/11 537/1907  559/1905 % 32£7/1¢.97

rile.

lerse .oolgscave ehedt
IIinuten sre writter

nart. &
ic wecd with Uinute [jos.on Ifront.

ol Tite 3 remainins napes in order, so that the whole story uniolds.




1&th Seot
17th July
9th ¢

10th Sent
12th. Oct.
St Dee

“0th Dec.

TPNO far.

Z9%h Oct
15th Feb
L2th T'eb
19th Tlisrch
29th kereh
9th farch

1at Dec.
1lat T'cb,.

15th. Peb
1lth fnril
“3Ira ey
1'/th July
nd varch

“loet ow.,

26th Jen
1lth Aoril

19th foril
29%h April

12th July

rrd aug.

b seog,

1897

1t

1902
1903

17

/

HISTORY OF NIGLLUP SCHOQL

Supeented Site N.T. Cnr. Koj. Locn 98.

Approved H.B,L. ¥Min. of TFduc.

School required. I.W. Steer, ¢. Jorden, 7.1. Rurri-
dre, William Searle, Ches. ©. srmstrong, ..7. Jray
Suerested site & sce. N.EB., Cnr. of Locn 78 on 3roomck
hill - 3alt River Road.

Ranford,Land Agent,sz2ys wsite not the best, Powell
Lotate better. J.F.T. Hapseel Hgr. - cloze to two
wallo Koj Loen. 177 & 211

Wed. Steer to leave area. Someone elee to take farm
steer leaven snil no takers 3'hill Vistrict losarad

ol T¥ducation.

Insp. General ciferz o0ld slatea & books Lo heln
narents teaching children.

Letter to A.Y. iloogell from Deigelun School Cownitue
re coto cHHoﬁaosﬁ of nochool X3.
Recuest csteblichment on Heigeluw Resrvoe lio. 1717
Parents. R.R. Burridse Glenway Farm, m cnlla.

Uriah Herbert, Clear ilille, 2 Urish licrbert Jdnr.4
W.P. Wray,Boundwood Tearm 3 . mm%Hod. Sorinesdsil
farm 1 W. Leclie 3 T. fleguire Pellinup form.

A2/K1

Jemes Herbert apovlies to be teamcher. Boys 11 rirls9y
Board % Lodging to be 15/- p.w. by sctllers within

8 tree mile radiug.

3roomehill District School Board asks that school

be Feilup 20 children . John Cuneo Sectreterv. 9/10
School Board =seys school very necessery. 'emo
Official Spelling " HIGAIUP " U Herbery 7 & I

at 15/~ p.w. lemes of Children _ 13/15 %18
T.:l. Piease add veight to annlication 19
viatte with 3 children & Woodwards requect

lady teczher o 23
Reperve 1717. B aeyes ap Anhond mite HUARE L~
Surveyor 24425
Res. No. 9220 B/hill - Camballuv Rd. | 29
sketch of school % Quarters aponroved 33

(Sunny-Side) Thomes Norrish Dist. Bd.of duc.
will vigit Negellup, Wemballorrup % Merreys fill

re nchool and cuerters 37
William Sangeter contractor £250, Comvlete 15/5/05
Desks end sdackboard cloth forwarded A2
Comnleted 43

213i. W, Robert srmstrongs I.Teacher 44

mrn. Josenh lcGuire =ska to rent cuerters en

they are building &« house nearby. 20

it lrched to achool. 45
Alselun Criclcet Club acit to be able to usc

nart of school srounds Tor cricket. They will .
clecr. Vembers U. dHerbert, P.Bxclay, F. Richezrds,
R.R. Burridge & 7. 3earle. 50/53

V.P. Helffenstein tilead Yeecher Diriy school

Vel Armetrong tranasferred to Frankland River 55
shelter shed 23 attendance. .

ifhat will parents do? [{o money 4
Wimalup Distriect Football Club ask to allowed to
clear ground for footbell, i, Farr Dullinun Stn

Sect. 5
16 x 10 ghelter shoed requested 0 & Ireigsht & 4.
P.:i.Y. gquote lirectied #£35 2 Ueterial £20 Y
neterials forvoraed. 1
S 10T vire o S0 o - T (18x2) 11/4a

should have been 200 ydg extra cunnlied. Uced 1o

~fenee school, AL/ ED .



BUILDING DETAILS

TYPE School site
CONSTRUCTION DATE(S) cl 906
DESIGN DATE

INDICATE SOURCES

ORIGINAL USE School site
CURRENT USE abandoned
CONSTRUCTION MATERIALS

MODIFICATIONS

EXTENT OF ORIGINAL FABRIC REMAINING

GENERAL CONDITION POOR

ARCHITECT/DESIGNER/BUILDER

TYPE OF PLACE IF NOT A BUILDING

NAME OF PLACE FLATROCK S SCHOOL SITE STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

ANY FORMER NAMES

ADDRESS OR LOCATION Flat Rocks Road, Broomehill Historic - the Flat Rocks School serviced the education needs of the settlers’' children in that area.
CURRENT OWNER Classes ceased when the children were bused to Broomehill in 19435,

CONTACT DETAILS

ORIGINAL OWNER

A:;SESSED BY Mprs Patricia Penfold

NOMINATED BY Community member

DATE OF ASSESSMENT 6/6/85

DESCRIPTION OF THE PLACE AND ITS SETTING e — et e e e e e e
HISTORIC THEME OR SUB THEME 1.4 Fducarion and Science

The Flat Rocks School site is liftle more that a few trees besides the Flat Rocks Road, Broomehill.
Opposite is the Flat Rocks Tennis Club and Hall. Tennis is still being played on these courts.

PUBLIC ACCESSABILITY OPEN




27th. Nov 1929

L3th Dec 1929
16th Jen 1930
5th HMarch ¢
19th June "
S0th Oet 1933

ity Lol 1934
22nd Aonril 1936

18th Kay - 1937

-nd Ju]_Y "
ird Scot
29th Nov "

23rd NMerch 1938
Ttiliov
Ath. ey 1939

10th June 1340
1Ath iTarch 1941
fuasunt ®
1Ath liov "
Oth Feb | 1942

gh Anrild
2nd Feh 1945
11th July "
“3rd foril 1948
10th Dec. it
Tlot Feb. 1949

16th fugr. 1950

Aettye Div.

Hoi .

sceen No.

Additions to quarters £ 105, Bathroom 6 x6
x 7.6. and verandsh and move 1000 gln tank

Too much 26
Bathroom only unlined £42. 29
Enrollment 10 3 more 1931 a3
Moll of rabbit wire for school garden £1.17.0.
Jemes T'. Bourke . Tencher - ﬂi
daad 0

e Tuowmpron fead Crocelher

Stowmm on 15th Cet lL.ad taken covier o
Lemk o healken dovir loae,  20/0 o e i .
Ardhar Mloetcher Lo 0 corv-oeomodenee 21 cehool
Tor Junior Cortidicsate . e
I, Schorer . Tecacher. re Stove- Ho demper
Ash in oven etc. DIrevious teacher had her

home in district. Repairs done June - »fus

£ 10. 6G0O/66
Guttere Spouts blocked, Tenk lealting
Cogt 7/6. L. Herbert 1. SYeecher
Brian Huxley Herbert Cranbook doec job. 67
L. Herbert leaves gchool, Sached ? 70
S.7M. Sugrue Head Tescher T3
Window vulled off. R. Parnell revaire

74777

& 1..15..6.
Aroken lock Repsiras by Xx¥uixixx Jamec

McKenna of Gnowenccerup 27/6 I. Hulli- {.71.78/085
Roll 14 esttend. 10.:3lackboard Guitierin. »
Window Hooke reguire attention Telford Imown. &OF
WMarie 1i. Ganzer . Tescher :

Revairs and Renovations 59/92
Firevlece in bad condition 94
Roll 13, ‘
Firenlace rebuilt 101/1.C
OLOSED Low «tlendance Gouwoer 7,0 104
Ffurniture % ontock to Perth 1 demls to
Fi-Field 35/~ to ®.v. %x Tlectcher. 34
School & (uarters rented 1o J.J. Dvecoure 40
AP, Watte re-ovewning o saricted Lciool 43/46

" »e help for .0 11t SLYArE
cuerters to Guowangerup oo nhelter aheod a9
Govit Gezettoe Sele ol Schiool and Tuarters g2
cugriers to J. Iballé 126,
School to lras. N.o. ilchuliffe £ 100 95
Govlt Gazette School w©ite 16706 from

a7

cchool mite to recreaniion

1497 wdoc Dept Pile nom 1755/18
2049/ 24
1121/28

on t.H. errin refer to Lettor lHosp in filsew.
dey 1929 both Tlat Rocks
iurdonyg Pooles school had R.i,

end kest 3 hill required bathe
ilolmes's daupther on roll

snd also iast Sroomehill

8

i
B

/

[N

Mile no., 2049/24
1ith. ey 192¢
Alnt May "

TRENxkwril "
12th. Sept t

Z7Tth. Nov 1929

13th Dec 1929
L6th Jen 1930
5th March =«
19th June "
S0th Oct 1933

W iaril 1934
22nd Anril 1936

L8th way 1937

nd July n
ird Seot "
29th Nov M

23rd March 1938
Ttidioy "
4th, ey 193y

LO%h June 1940

ldéth Jimreh 1941
Aarsunt »

14th Fov n

9%th Teb 1942

St anril "

“nd Teh 1545
L1th July "
PAvd Coaril 1948
18th Teoc, n
“lat Felb. 1949.

LOth fuyr. 13850

Jettye ITiv.,

L9 BROCHMEIILL 5OH0GT

dceern Ho. 1407

PUD. Katanainvs: rooort nﬁcﬁ*‘ﬂiniﬁf R ROV

wenlt reveirs £36 £ ur" ries §0hool & Line
el ¢ rund

sonaor pait f ries vchool & Line 1o

Roll 14 Cheance that 4 leave school in Dec. 13

Roll 6 voys 6 wirle Clemetiam W

‘ , Ma; cela )

Contract let to M.Q, Dawsonﬂ£ S§??§%l éCCIL' 5717
Completed 25th Oct 28 o 16

id?igioggdto quagﬁgrn £ 105. Bathroom £ x6
O, 6 verandsn and m r :
oo oot ove 1000 5ln tank
Bathroom only unlined £42. - o
gnigll?ent 10 3 more 19131 | 5?
R0 of rabbit wire for school s n i L

: ard 1.1
gamﬁs P. Bourke ¢, Teoncher peraen i 17'65f
e Phomprion ifead roclip }
Jtovm oon 154h) Cev Lad taken conves o o {T o
K :ﬂ{ e hrraltan AoV v e, ?A/7"44f Wi
Qrthur lede ey o Jo cOr*e~5o’;“uu cU G on
Tor Junior cortiTicste Comehmee e ‘CJOOL“°
i. Sghorer H. Tezcher. rc Stove- NHo dempe} |
hgﬁelghogfnte?c. Previous teacher had herp

| s ; .
pone rict, Repairs done June -~ sup
Gutters Spouts blocked, Tank lealting
Coat 7/6. L. Uerbert 1i, fesmcher
Brian Huxley Herbert Cranbook doeo job. 67

60/66

L. Herbert leaves dchool S i
X ¥ . Sached ?
§,M. Sugrue Head Teecher : ;?
glgdo¥5nuéled off. R. Parnell renalirg )
LI L) » 74/77

- Broken lock Repairs by Ex¥uixim James

MeKenna of Gnowanrcrun 2 N
rerup 27/6 0 I, Hullin (.7.78 05
3?11 14Tattend, 10.21lackboara Gutterinﬁ‘“L.7J/L)
indow Hooke requirc attention Telford Insy ar®

Marig I, Gonzer . Teocher : &e
Egpalis end Renovationg “7/51
?irevlace in bed conditi TanT
Roll 13, o .
Pireplace rebuilt
CLOSED Low rttendance Geonger L l?églC
Furniture % stoek to Perth 1 o
1rni . depl to
glmFlgld 35/ to n.7. %x "letcher, 34
ocQoo} & Ouarters rented Lo J.J. fresrare AO
A.B."datts re-onenuing ¢4 eoricted géhool 4?/36
\ e help for .. iii4 L5 /01
Lue?tors to Gunowangerup ro chelter oheld ‘ﬂﬂ
Govt Gazette Sele or School and “uarters a2
Guarters to J. Lballs 126. ! h i
School to tirm, 1.0, Heduliffe ¢ 100 @5

Goyt Gazgtte school wite 16006 from
cceliool mite 1o recreotion a7

hidoo Dept Pile nog 17%5/18
2049/04
1121/28

No:.”on R . erein refer to Tetter Hos in filesn.
A8y 1929 both Plat Rocks ond kest 3' hill requircd bothe
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“G%h.

205 oar

5%h fusc.

19th A,
dth Sent

25th. Jan

19th Jan
23rd Kerch
25th. Apnril

23rd Liay
Ard June

27th July

18th Inaly
27th July

-0th CQct
104 Aaril

T0uh

neat,

1fth Feb.

9th Narch
24th ¥Varch
T7th March
lath iiay
16th June
11 Junc
.:. “d.;o.q L)

m2nh ov
.._“w.ﬂnn.nw lnulI

0tn 1 #reh
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Léth July

HISYORY

OF PALLLUP 3C

00T \

warch 1923

1925

tt

1

19

19

26

27

n

B.ho Gillespie acle Tor smchool on Pellinup
Eatate. Settlers Freegard 5 Davig 1.
whyatt 1 Willkinson 1. Barnard 1. venny 1.

Hamo 1. 2horp 3. Stewart L. wetbterson 2.

Tate 1. driernt 2. MNouritz 2. Charuern 2,
Gillespic 2. 27 ¢hildren. 1/2
wajor. éHHWHﬁzoﬁ gold Pellinuw ot o vo
broc., Gilosode 9 children reedy for sichool

2 atore @ a nhone. Buildins sveileble oo

a school &/
Torm filled in ond returned Aocrd & Tod:-ines Lo
be &1, ner weelk 15
Insp. Rockecliffe recommends establishrents

of school 13 could be oDHoaHmm build un
to over 20. Toolbrunup Siding School hasn
8 enrolled. 2 over li4yesmrs 1 under 5 could

be cloged. 24/25
Murniture % Stock forwarded 28
OPENED Kelhleen O'Connor 1. Teacher 30
in a private building.

eoowdﬂswsﬁ Siding 8School is not wanted,

but retain until attendance ot Ps HHHS:s
improvesn. 34/36

Regquest for achool eand quarterc FAnrolled 14. 38
Approval for move of Toolbrunuv School 46
Surrender of li- 2 acres Tor school gite

Koij, Loen. 7103. C.P.Liéase - Lrnest Hexrry
Wright 51
Cost of removel & 158..10/-

doard & Lodgsings for teacher not sveilbble

et Gillespie's 62
Mise awdda mm_@,ﬁmmmWMH had & tempermnental
clashes with HMrs Giiiespie 65/6€
Board @ Lodging at Saxter's.

Kathleen 0'Connor trancfYerred 9th March .
Christine Healv ., Meg cher. - iliaring key 69
‘F.L. Kleemen £ 168.,.17/- to move % erect

school Comnlete Oth Oet 2 71./7¢
Tranefer 1o Schiool i
Lesel difiicultics with land. t#e 1o
Lericultural bBenk - Road 3d4. Retes

J.L. wWalker Crown Leow Doot. g2
Letler ov 4.¥, Jri bt curronde»i:. - Jroo
whilst used a8 a school then back g8
Hannah lDoyle 1ilead Teacher re Turkeyr &
school rarden 1
tranferred to Pallinup P & C to ammH
Wright's Turkeys. 5
Lloged. ilo Accomodation for teacher
Gladys <msswse H. Teacher re broken key
New Lock & emﬂw HmdeH: 10
24 enrolled. o room for more deaoks.
20 linmit 17.6 x 14.6. 17z
enroliuent will be 30 by Jan. 313 Sketeh =

plans for more accomodation. IR
2dd 15 x 6 to school coaot £40. 21

imroll 1933. 30 +till June then 35 after
Class VI 1933 1
Aovlicetion Tor snother rcinel {Howdran Y 7
Soil) ne a Tor mgnwrﬁo:u N
Additions not ctarted @mmmw5h1Mu;u;%mew 27
ﬁ aurinson, Contractor, Gnowenyerun sick
HeAY oobﬁwzoa 44
:ﬁowesmiﬁ 20 10 to be admitted 12
Hajorie ilvans 1. Teacher

LblMHpoo: reports complete. .« \
15 x 6 902 ff.Clasn Room &% 7 ¥ 6 =



/

PALLIHUP SCHOOL Pare 7.
Gth Peb. 1934 Letter by P % C asking for a chelter shed
both for summer snd winter and ao a ecloss
room. John Larson Head Teacher Secretary 48
Roll 31 »nlua 3 after holidaye
12%h Ttarch " P & C to cart & erect material. Cost katerial
£ 17. PFreight £ 6-7. o Money maybe
next financial year,
20th July " Reguest for guarters Clars VII 63
28th Sent L Shelter rhed erected. 71/75
1815 Usual emall troubles- Ruut tank,
Pane, Urinale, & Doors etc.
19th fue. " Bnroll. 38, & 2 tachere 6 {to enroollcd 1936 %
2 leaving
161h Sevnt 1935 lieed for more space  Hrown I“onitor 10?2
19th. Oct. " Removal of Peringillun & 180. Hew Nuarters
Type 6 £ 540 107
Teb, 1,936 Brolken window & Rusty old tank 113/-
123th. ¥arch i Build married querters : 120
28th larch " Letter by A.T7. Wetts to Collier re provision
April of £180 to move school 44 enrolled 127
6th ME¥ " Ingructions that work proceed. 130
f.oril " Venning Monitor, Roll 46
27th June " Removal of class room from Peringillup % -
erection of type 6 qguarters. o
E. Ward 150 Douplas Ave. Jouth Perth contrzctor
£718. 3/7/36 -- 25/9/36. _ 144
26th Oct " Class room % Quarters Tinished 153
11th Teb. 1837 Tloor shrunk - VWindow ot Tittin: -
Door no clearance 8, Herron H, Weacher p)
A0th April " Wothing has neppencd. 10
A0th July " Fovt. Gazette Resumed for school site Ho.
21736 Locen. Wo. 8118 1a 3r 30,7 » 14
Z21lst Ocw. 1940 William Harrison H. Teacher 53
9th Sent 1941 Guttering on old building., Porch sleuvs
Constance lcGlymont Head TBécher 19
19th Meaxrch 1942 School door falle off Flizabeth Gannon I,7. 27
10th fpril " 5till off  ¥.B, Shiner M, Teacher Roll 18
attendance 18
18th aug " Storm demage- Ventilator chimney -~ Jooden
railing etc. . 31
“0th inril 1945 Adwerd Raymond . Y“ercher Tank stend :
. white ants £3. 20
Mad Oct. 1946 P./.D Revort Window vane, isbeatos Shesét
sMite ants Window eash cord 48
“th TFeb 1947 Tanks & Loos removed - tdvise - H.G, flonev Y, r.49
5tn Toeb " hen gtart bus aervice® J. Kiddle 6wecks 51
THiL WeD i deturn Loosn etec. 53
th ey n CLOSEY Bug Hervice Lo Gnowen:scrun 574 G%
Lloth Sent i suarters removed to Gunowancerun £ 609/45 77
15%h ov. " depairas comnleted £8. *
10th Sent 1954 tovt. Gazetile - Tenders for school T4
24th tizy 1955 Auildings all removed 75
Jettye Libriary fccess No, 1497 Jduc Dent Tile oo,
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NAME OF PLACE OAKLANDS SCHOOL

ANY FORMER NAMES

ADDRESS OR LOCATION Broomehill/Kojonup Road
CURRENT OWNER

CONTACT DETAILS

ORIGINAL OWNER

ASSESSED BY Mrs Patricia Penfold
NOMINATED BY Community Member
DATE OF ASSESSMENT 15/6/95

DESCRIPTION OF THE PLACE AND ITS SETTING

The Oaklands School is situated on the Broomehill/Kojonup Road near G Holly's property "Fairview".
The schoolroom is still standing and was made of mud brick. An unusual feature of the building is it's
double firepluce, which would have serviced two rooms. The dividing wall has long since gone and the
fireplaces are set on an angle back to back.

PUBLIC ACCESSABILITY RESTRICTED

- BUILDING DETAILS

TYPE Schoolroom
CONSTRUCTION DATE(S) 1912

DESIGN DATE

INDICATE SOURCES plague in place
ORIGINAL USE Schoolrooms
CURRENT USE abandoned
CONSTRUCTION MATERIALS mud brick with iron roof
MODIFICATIONS

EXTENT OF ORIGINAL FABRIC REMAINING  70%
GENERAL CONDITION POOR
ARCHITECT/DESIGNER/BUILDER

TYPE OF PLACE IFF NOT A BUILDING

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

Historic - children from the surrounding properties such as "Fairview" and "Oakfarm’ attended this
school. The school was one of the last to close, being a fair distance from Broomehill or Kojonup the
children relied on this school for their education.  This school continued until 1945 when children were
transported by bus.

HISTORIC THEME OR SUB THEME 1.4 Education and Science

PREVIOUS LISTING  NTRUST AHC HCWA OTHER. ... ISU TR







NAME OF PLACE

ANY FORMER NAMES
ADDRESS OR LOCATION
CURRENT OWNER
CONTACT DETAILS
ORIGINAL OWNER

SHILOH COLLEGE
Langwell

Brassey Road, Broomehill
John and Kerry Palmer

Mr JER Richardson

ASSESSED BY
NOMINATED BY
DATE OF ASSESSMENT

Mrs Patricia Penfold
Community member

13/10/96

DESCRIPTION OF THE PLACE AND ITS SETTING

Shiloh College, formerly "Langwell"” is situated on the Brassey Road, Broomehill. Although a large
house now, about one third of the house was demolished in the late 1960s. The pussageway was
reputely 120 feet long before this destruction.

PUBLIC ACCESSABILITY

NIL

- BUILDING DETAILS

TYPE Homestead
CONSTRUCTION DATE(S) 1912

DESIGN DATE

INDICATE SOURCES

ORIGINAL USE Homestead, School
CURRENT USE Homestead
CONSTRUCTION MATERIALS brick with iron roof
MODIFICATIONS

EXTENT OF ORIGINAL FABRIC REMAINING  65%
GENERAL CONDITION GOOD
ARCHITECT/DESIGNER/BUILDER

TYPE OF PLACE IF NOT A BUILDIN

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

Historic - Built for JER Richardson's son Thomas Elliott Richardson. The Richardson family coming

Jfrom the Nor West.

Scientific - used as an Agricultural College for underprivileged boys in the period 1947 - 1962. Norm
and Alice Beck initiated this school and boys from all quarters of the state were educated here.

HISTORIC THEME OR SUB THEME 1.4 Education and Science

PREVIOUS LISTING  NTRUST AHC HCWA OTHER. ..ot

**See also listing under 1.3 Grazing, Pastoralism, Dairying - "Langwell”






Ig CULTURAL ACTIVITIES

Theatres, Art Galleries.

Museumns, Learned Societles' ]Pﬁ]t’@]{]mﬁs(@&



NAME OF PLACE

ANY FORMER NAMES
ADDRESS OR LOCATION
CURRENT OWNER
CONTACT BETAILS
ORIGINAL OWNER
ASSESSED BY
NOMINATED BY

DATE OF ASSESSMENT

BROOMEHILI, MUSEUM AND HISTORICAL SOCIETY
PREMISES

Broomehill Hall, Mechanic's Institute and Presbyterian Church
Jasper Street, Broomehill

Shire of Broomehill

Shire Clerk (095) 241245

Mrs Patricia Penfold
Community member
23/4/93

DESCRIPTION OF THE PLACE AND ITS SETTING

The Broomehill Hall was used for all sorts of activities - Roud Board and other meetings, socials and
Church services. This building was later known as the Mechanic's Institute. The small room added at
the back was for Road Board staff until Road Board offices were built af the front of Sheridan Hall.

The hall was consecrated as a place of worship (Presbyterian Church) on 21 April 1929 and later
became the Broomehill Museum in 1979.

PUBLIC ACCESSABILITY

BUILDING DETAILS

TYPE Hall/Church
CONSTRUCTION DATE(S) /898

DESIGN DATE

INDICATE SOURCES Broomehill Museum records
ORIGINAL USE Huall, Church

CURRENT USE Museum premises

CONSTRUCTION MATERIALS  brick with iron roof

MODIFICATIONS small room added ar rear, vestry added when used as a church.
EXTENT OF ORIGINAL FABRIC REMAINING  90%

GENERAL CONDITION GOOD
ARCHITECT/DESIGNER/BUILDER

TYPE OF PLACE IF NOT A BUILDING

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE
Social - this building had played an important part in the life of Broomehill people.

Historic - a versatile building that has been used as a hall, church and museum. One of the more
important historic buildings in Broomehill,

HISTORIC THEME OR SUB THEME 1.4 Cultural Activities
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g COMMUNITY SERVICES
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AND UTILITIES
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NAME OF PLACE ETICUP CEMETERY

ANY FORMER NAMES

ADDRESS OR LOCATION Greenhills Road, Broomehill
CURRENT OWNER Mr Ross Meyer

CONTACT DETAILS

ORIGINAL OWNER

ASSESSED BY Mrs Patricia Penfold
NOMINATED BY Community member

IDATE OF ASSESSMENT 1/5/95

DESCRIPTION OF THE PLACE AND iTS SETTING

The Eticup Cemetery is g small cemetery, one of the few reminders of the small village of Eticup, 6km
west of Broomehill.

Located on the eastern side of the Greenhills Road and north of the St Peter's Church site, which is on
the opposite side of the road.

PUBLIC ACCESSABILITY RESTRICTED

BUILDING DETAILS

TYPE Cemetery
CONSTRUCTION DATE(S) 18&0s
DESIGN DATE

INDICATE SOURCES

ORIGINAL USE Cemetery
CURRENT USE Closed

CONSTRUCTION MATERIALS

MODIFICATIONS
EXTENT OF ORIGINAL FABRIC REMAINING

GENERAL CONDITION FAIR
ARCHITECT/DESIGNER/BUILDER

TYPE OF PLACE IF NOT A BUILDING ~ Cemefery

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

Historic - there are believed to be 29 graves in the Eticup Cemetery but only four bear headstones.
Those that have been traced include; Mrs Louis van Zuilecom and her sorn Henry, Thomas Norrish and
his son George, Algernon Trimmer, Joseph Nelson Snr and his grandchild (the infant son of Nathaniel
and Mary Nelson), the infant son of Ben and Annie Bransby, James and Sonny, the 3 and 5 years' old
sons of Thomas and Alice Birchall, Edward Brown, William and Mrs Peate, the little daughter of a
railway worker, George Birchall and Nathaniel Birchall's son, Nathaniel.

HISTORIC THEME OR SUB THEME 1.4 Community Services and Ulilities

PREVIOUS LISTING N TRUST AHC HCWA OTHER. ..o,
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NAME OF PLACE

ANY FORMER NAMES

ADDRESS OR LOCATION West of Broomehill on the Kojonup Road.
CURRENT OWNER Shire of Broomehill

CONTACT DETAILS Shire Clerk (095) 241245

ORIGINAL OWNER

ASSESSED BY Mprs Patricia Penfold

NOMINATED BY Community member

DATE OF ASSESSMENT 1/5/95

DESCRIPTION OF THE PLACE AND ITS SETTING

The Broomehill Cemetery is situated on the western edge of the township. Prior to this cemetery being
opened for burials, the old cemeiery at Eticup was used for interments.

The old section of the cemetery was opened in 1895 for the burial of Constable John Nicholson. This

section was closed after August 1926 and the new section was opened in December 1928, The burial of
Arthur McGuire in 1964 was carried out in the old section.

PUBLIC ACCESSABILITY OPEN

BUILLDING DETAILS

TYPE Cemetery
CONSTRUCTION DATE(S) 1895

DESIGN DATE

INDICATE SOURCES Cemetery records
ORIGINAL USE Cemetery
CURRENT USE Cemerery

CONSTRUCTION MATERIALS

MODIFICATIONS Old section closed 1926, new section opened 1928.
EXTENT OF ORIGINAL FABRIC REMAINING

GENERAL CONDITION FAIR
ARCHITECT/DESIGNER/BUILDER

TYPE OF PLACE IIF NOT A BUILDING

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

Social - used as a communal burial ground.

HISTORIC THEME OR SUB THEME I.4 Community Services and Utilities
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NAME OF PLACE BROOMEHILL TOWN HALL
ANY FORMER NAMES Sheridan's Hall

ADDRESS OR LOCATION Jasper Street, Broomehill
CURRENT OWNER Shire of Broomehill
CONTACT DETAILS Shire Clerk (098) 241245
ORIGINAL OWNER Builft for Kathleen Sheridan
ASSESSED BY Mrs Patricia Penfold
NOMINATED BY Communily member

DATE OF ASSESSMENT 13/5/95

DESCRIPTION OF THE PLACE AND ITS SETTING
This galvanised iron hall was built for Mrs Kathleen Sheridan (Imperial Hotel licensee) by George

Green. It was used as a skating rink as well as a hall. The brick front was added in 1928 for the
Broome Hill Road Board as offices and a boardroom.

PUBLIC ACCESSABILITY RESTRICTED

- BUILDING DETAILS

TYPE Hall

CONSTRUCTION DATE(S) ci210

DESIGN DATE

INDICATE SOURCES Broomehill Historical Society records
ORIGINAL USE Hall, skating rink

CURRENT USE Town Hall

CONSTRUCTION MATERIALS Galvanised iron hall, with brick front rooms.

MODIFICATIONS brick front added 1928
EXTENT OF ORIGINAL FABRIC REMAINING  70%
GENERAL CONDITION FAIR
ARCHITECT/DESIGNER/BUILDER George Green, builder

TYPE OF PLACE IF NOT A BUILDING

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

Social - used as a skating rink, meeting place and for dances, socials and other functions. Was used
regularly for most functions in Broomehill until the Broomehill Recreational Centre was built in 1986.

Historic - part of the Broomehill streetscape since 1910.

HISTORIC THEME OR SUB THEME /.4 Government (Federal and State), Local

PREVIQUSLISTING  NJIBUSE  ARC  HCHA OIHER vy mes wsmimay e




NATIONAL TRUST OF AUSTRALIA (WA)
HISTORIC PLACES ASSESSMENT FORM

BUILT ENVIRONMENT / HISTORIC SITES

1. IDENTIFICATION / LOCATION
Current Name of Place: BROOMEHILL SHIRE HALL
Other Names: Sheridan Hall
Street Address of Property: Jasper Street, Broomehill, WA
Local Government Authority: Shire of Broomehill

Title Details: Lot No: PartofLot5 CtVol: 1949 Fol: 566
Transferred from Vol.:469 Folio 166
Original Owner: Mrs. Kethleen Sheridan; Transferred in 1915 to Trustees of Broome Hill Public
Hall Cttee. and in 1917 to Broome Hill (Jater Broomehill) Roads Board.

Current Owner - Name: Shire of Broomehill

Address: P.O. Box 64, Broomehill WA 6318
Current Occupant: Broomehill district community use.
Architect/Destgner: Builder/Contractor & Architect: George Green

Prominent Associated Person/s:

Construction Date: 1910  Alteration/Additions Date: 1928 Brick front added with Board room and
offices.
Original Use: Dances, Skating and Cinema / Roads B4, offices  Current Use:  Hall for community use.

Conservation Recommendations (Summary only)
A high level of protection is approprate and entry under the town planning scheme is recommended to conserve the
significance of the place.

Heritage Integrity (ie: any subsequent changes which may affect historic value)

The original corrugated iron hall built in 1910 had the distinetive brick front section added in 1928 providing offices and a
board room for the Roads Board. The fabric of these constructions is relatively intact and in virtually original condition.
A toilet block and cantilevered front awning were added ¢.1960.

Type and Extent of Assessment (je: speeific elements included in assessment)
Place.

2. Statement of Significance (fefer to attachments for expanded statement of significance.)

The place is a good example of rural civic architecture in what rmay be classified as Federation with a interwar addition
in Cape Dutch gable style. The predominant feature of three parapeted gables is unusual and possibly unique, and this
large and distinctive building has aesthetic significance and considerable prominence forming a significant landmark
on the main Great Southern Highway. The place is a demonstration of the continued development that occurred in
Broomehill as it became the service centre of the district. It has historical and social significance as a place of
community gathering and a centre of both official and informal social functions over a period of many years. The
well-preserved building is in good condition and is an unusual and rare example of this genre.

Assessment Team: Valerie Sirnms, Vyonne Geneve, Ron Facius, Rosalind Lawe Davies Date: Mar. 2000

(Name, address and contact no.} Art Deco Committee of the National Trust of Assessment.
Committee Recommendation: Date:
Classification Standing Committee Recommendation: Date: 15/05/2000.
Council Resolution: Date: 12/06/2000.
Owner Advised: Date:

Local Government Authority Advised: Date:

Heritage Council Advised: Date ) Registration Date: Date:

Australian Heritage Commission Form Completed and Sent; Date:

Interirn Listing Date:

Accepted on the National Estate Register: Date:

Broomehill Shire Hall 1



DESCRIPTION (brief)

This distinctive and imposing building fronting the Great Southern Highway and the rail line creates a major
landmark and, together with the adjacent hotel, is the main identification of the town to passing travellers.
The place has a main hall with brick front rooms and the InterWar architectural style of the frontage is quite
striking and unusual. Two main rendered brick gables with curvilinear apexes, reminiscent of Cape Dutch
architecture, are linked by a smaller gable of similar shape between them over the central recessed entrance
through timber double doors. A gabled parapet with non-pomted apex is an important indicator of the style
identified by Apperly, Irving and Reynolds as Federation Freestyle,' and since these three gabled parapets
form the predominant feature of the frontage of this building it may be classified in this way. The brick
gables which also feature a centrally placed smail semi-circular window, are currently highlighted by being
painted white with the cappings picked out in strongly contrasting blue colour. The small central gable carties
the date 1928 in raised mumerals also picked out in blue. This colour treatment is followed throughout the rest
of the exterior and the contrasting colour is used to emphasise the gutters and the strong horizontal fascia line
of the added cantilever awning that runs right across the front and visually ties the later additions at the
righthand end of the fagade to the older building. The cement plinth across the front and a horizontal raised
moulding below the sills of the timber casement windows is also painted blue. The corrugated iron roofs of
these 1928 buildings are pierced by three tall rectangular brick chimneys and the top of the original parapet
wall also shows through the left gable roof.

Behind this front section is the original hall itself which has a simple gable spanning the full width of the
building covered by a relatively new metal roof which rises above the front section. The walls of the hall are
timber framed clad with corrugated iron externally and plasterboard on the inside. The interior detailing is
very plain and basic but in almost original condition with a stage at the far end. Memorial plaques are hung
on the walls of the entrance hall.

HISTORICAL OVERVIEW

Broomehill, {orignally Broome Hill, named after Sir Frederick Napier Broome, Govemor of Western
Australia,) is located on the Great Southern Highway between Katanning and Tambellup in the Great
Southern Region, 300 kms south east of Perth. The Great Southern Railway reached Broomehill in 1889,
settlement rapidly grew and it became a centre for supplies to the surrounding distriet’. In 1959 the spelling
of the town’s name was changed from Broome Hill to one word — Broomehill, and this was gazetted on 16*
February’. Criginally the hall was built in 1910 by Mr, George Green for Mrs, Kathleen Sheridan. This
became the present shire hall. The Hall was built of galvanised iron and utilised as a skating rink, dances and
a cinema. In 1917 it was acquired by the Road Board and brick additions made to the front in 1928, In the
1960s the Broomehill Shire Council required more office space than that available in the hall and it was
decided that a new shire complex be built on land adjacent to the hall. The new complex opened in 1964°

Attach the following:

2
6.
7.
8
9
1

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE. continued.
HISTORY

REFERENCES/SOURCES

LOCATION MAYP

. SITEPLAN

0. SLIDES

' Apperly R, Trving R, & Reynolds P. A Pictorial Guide to Identifying Australian Architecture.
{Angus and Robertson, 1989), pp 138-139

! Penfold, Patricia; (Gnowangerup) A Brief History of the Shire of Broomefill, 1996: pg.1
7 Op.cit. pg. 19
4 Ibid pg. 12
5 Tbidpg. 19
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ATTACHMENT
2. STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE continued.

AESTHETIC VALUE

The frontage of the Broomehill Shire Hall building is a good but unusual example of architectural style still practised, in
the Inter War period based on the earlier Federation style. It may be described as Federation Freestyle. (refer to Apperly,
Irving and Reynolds.) The style is primarily non-residential and includes among characteristic indicators, parapets with a
curvilinear apex. The building, although unusual, is representative of the way that Federation styling was appiied in
country areas of W.A. and is one of oniy a few such exarnples stil! extant. The building’s facade has been well maintained
and the original fabric is mostly intact. The place is a significant landmark identifying the township and makes an
important contribution to the streetscape with its facade treatment of rendered and painted brickwork and its distinctive
gables. The preservation of the place is a demonstration of the appreciation of the aesthetic characteristics exhibited by the
building and show that it is highly valued by the community.

HISTORIC VALUE

The place has significant historical associations with the development of the local community and the growth of a country
town in Western Australia. It represents an important part of the evolution of the district and has had a long association with
the local community both through its role as the offices of the Roads Board and subsequently the Shire of Broomehill and
as & venue for entertainment and social functions. The building is no longer the Shire offices but continues to serve as a
community hall and is included on the Broomehill Shire Municipal Inventory of Heritage Flaces, demonstrating its historic
and architectural importance in the eyes of the local community.

SOCIAL VALUE
The place represents a way of life no longer practised, when relatively difficult transportation and communication

largely depended on the horse and limited opportunities for business and social gatherings. It demonstrates ways of
life in an isolated agricultural community and has strong associations with the development of the Broomehill area.
The Hall has provided an important meeting place for the local community over many years and has been a major
centre for discussion and decision making regarding the development of the area, as well as a centre for social
functions, both formal and {nformal and a venue for skating, dances and cinema entertainment,

RARITY AND REPRESENTATIVENESS
The building is representative of architectural style as applied in couniry areas of W.A. but is probably unique in ijts
manifestation of that style, is one of only a few such examples still extant and is one of the better preserved.

CONDITION, INTEGRITY AND AUTHENTICITY

This is an authentic building with the original built fabric relatively intact and in excellent condition. The place is a well
preserved and maintained example of the genre and is valued as one of Broomehill’s heritage buildings. The buiiding has
been only slightly altered internally and its integrity is still very high despite these alterations and some extensions. It has
been well maintained so that the building can continue to be effectively utilised and cared for.

7. REFERENCES/SOURCES

Apperly R, Irving R, & Reynolds P. A Pictorial Guide to Idemiifying Australian Architecture.
(Angus and Robertson, 1989),
Penfold, Patricia; (Gnowangerup) A Brief History of the Shire of Broomehil], 1996

Broomehill Municipal Inventory of Cultural Heritage Significance.
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BUILDING DETAILS

TYPE Office building
CONSTRUCTION DATE(S) 1964
DESIGN DATE
INDICATE SOURCES Shire records
ORIGINAL USE Shire offices
CURRENT USE Shire offices
CONSTRUCTION MATERTALS rendered brick with iron roof, twin level with carpark
below.
MODIFICATIONS

EXTENT OF ORIGINAL FABRIC REMAINING  90%
GENERAL CONDITION GOOD
ARCHITECT/DESIGNER/BUILDER

- TYPE OF PLACE IF NOT A BUILDING

NAME OF PLACE SHIRE OF BROOMEHILL OFFICES AND LIBRARY - - e e e _— e
ANY FORMER NAMES STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

ADDRESS OR LOCATION Jasper Street, Broomehill

CURRENT OWNER Shire of Broomehill Aesthetic - this building gives a good representation of the archifectual style of the 1960s.

CONTACT DETAILS Shire Clerk (098) 241245

ORIGINAL OWNER

ASSESSED BY Mrs Patricia Penfold

NOMINATED BY Community member

DATE OF ASSESSMENT 13/5/95

DESCRIPTION OF THE PLACE AND ITS SETTING

The Broomehill Shire offices is located near the centre of the town, nexit to the town hall. HISTORIC THEME OR SUB THEME 1.4 Government (Federal and State), Local
The building is built in the sivle of the 19605 and is not very pleasing to the eye, but is a good example

ofarc/n'tecfure ()fthatper,iod, PREVIOUS LISTING NTRUST AHC HCWA OTHER. ..o




1.4 SPORT, RECREATION AND
ENTERTAINMIENT
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- BUILDING DETAILS

TYPE Recreation Centre
CONSTRUCTION DATE(S) 1987

DESIGN DATE

INDICATE SOURCES

ORIGINAL USE Recrearion Centre
CURRENT USE Recreation Centre

CONSTRUCTION MATERIALS  brick with iron roof

MODIFICATIONS
EXTENT OF ORIGINAL FABRIC REMAINING 700%

GENERAL CONDITION VERY GOOD
ARCHITECT/DESIGNER/BUILDER  Philpott, Katunning (builder)

TYPE OF PLACE IF NOT A BUILDING

NAME OF PLACE BROOMEHILL RECREATIONAL COMPLEX STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

ANY FORMER NAMES

ADDRESS OR LOCATION Tie Line Road, Broomehill Social - this building was built with fundraising, a grant from the Department of Sport and Recreation
CURRENT OWNER Shire of Broomehill and Shire support. Used as the main social and function centre in Broomehill.

CONTACT DETAILS Shire Clerk (098) 241245 .

ORIGINAL OWNER

ASSESSED BY Mprs Patricia Penfold

NOMINATED BY Community member

DATE OF ASSESSMENT 26/4/95

DESCRIPTION OF THE PLACE AND ITS SETTING

The Broomehill Recreational Complex is situated on the Tie Line Road, Broomehill. This complex HISTORIC THEME OR SUB THEME 1.4 Sport, Recreation and Fntertainment
combines most of the sports played in Broomehill such as lennis, golf, bowling, crickel elc.

PUBLIC ACCESSABILITY OPEN







- BUILDING DETAILS
TYPE Tennis Club building
CONSTRUCTION DATE(S) c1906
DESIGN DATE
INDICATE SOURCES
ORIGINAL USE Hall
CURRENT USE Flat Rocks Ternis Club premises
CONSTRUCTION MATERJIALS  weatherbourd with iron roof
MODIFICATIONS one side opened

EXTENT OF ORIGINAL FABRIC REMAINING  60%
GENERAL CONDITION FAIR
ARCEITECT/DESIGNER/BUILDER

TYPE OF PLACE IF NOT A BUILDING

By T K W 4
= %h 4 |
- -.// -
e . e .
. - e -
= - .. - e == =1 )
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NAME OF PLACE FLAT ROCKS TENNIS CLUB
ANY FORMER NAMES Flat Rocks Hall
ADDRESS OR LOCATION Flat Rocks Road, Broomehill
CURRENT OWNER
CONTACT DETAILS
ORIGINAL OWNER
ASSESSED BY Mrs Patricia Penfold
NOMINATED BY Community member
DATE OF ASSESSMENT 6/6/95

DESCRIPTION OF THE PLACE AND ITS SETTING

The Flat Rocks Tennis Club building was formerly the Flat Rocks Hall built for and by the setilers in
that area. One side of the hall (facing the courts) was opened and it is now used as a sheller for tennis

players.

PUBLIC ACCESSABILITY

OPEN

)
]

ATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

Social - used for social functions by the settlers at Flat Rocks. Later years used as a tennis club

premises and clubrooms.

Historic - The Flat Rocks community was in an isolated area and was a strong community. A hall and
school across the road were built for this commumity’s use.

HISTORIC THEME OR SUB THEME

PREVIOUS LISTING

NTRUST AHRC

1.4 Sport, Recreation and Entertainment

HCWA OTHER. ..o
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1.5 WORLD WARS
AND OTHER WARS

Barracks, prison and tnternonent camps.
Fortiflcations and g emnplacements.
Embarkation s&ttces?-calmp SETES.

Earthworks, Military communication sites.
Mumitions duimnps, magrazines amndd factories.
War Memorials, Memorial Gardens.
Military cemeteries.
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BROOMEHILL WAR MEMORIAL
ANY FORMER NAMES
ADDRESS OR LOCATION Jasper Street, Broomehill
CURRENT OWNER Shire of Broomehill
CONTACT DETAILS Shire Clerf (098) 241245
ORIGINAL OWNER
ASSESSED BY Mrs Patricia Penfold
NOMINATED BY Community member
DATE OF ASSESSMENT 14/4/95

DESCRIPTION OF THE PLACE AND ITS SETTING

The Broomehill War Memorial is located in front of the Broomehill Shire Offices. Memorial Gardens
surround the site.

PUBLIC ACCESSABILITY OPEN

BUILL:NG DETALS

TYPE War Memorial
CONSTRUCTION DATE(S) 1949

DESIGN DAT

INDICATE SOURCES

ORIGINAL USE War Memorial
CURRENT USE War Memorial

CONSTRUCTION MATERIALS  stone

MODIFICATIONS
EXTENT OF ORIGINAL FABRIC REMAINING  7100%

GENERAL CONDITION VERY GOOD
ARCH. TECT/DESIGNER/BUILDER

TYPE OF PLACE IF NOT A BUILDING

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

Historic - the Broomehill War Memorial was erected in November 1949 and was financed by public
subscription and commemorates both World Wars. The names of the fallen in the [914-18 war being on
the south face and those of the 1939-45 war on the north. The unveiling was performed by Brigadier
AW Potts DSO. The following year a rose garden was planted, now replaced by an ornamental garden.

HISTORIC THEME OR SUB THEME L5 World Wars and other Wars

PREVIOUS LISTING N TRUST AHC HCWA OTHER o



#*

1.6 LOCAL HEROES
AND BATTLERS

Homes or workplaces of motable ll@lmg e
restdents.

Sites associated with people who made tmpeortant
comntributions to the life of the commumumity.




NAME OF PLACE HOLLAND TRACK MEMORIAL
ANY FORMER NAMES

ADDRESS OR LOCATION Jasper Streel, Broomehill
CURRENT OWNER

CONTACT DETAILS

ORIGINAL OWNER

ASSESSED BY Mrs Patricia Penfold
NOMINATED BY Community Member

DATE OF ASSESSMENT 14/4/95

DESCRIPTION OF THE PLACE AND ITS SETTING

The Holland Track Memorial is surrounded by a small fence and is located on the main road through
Broomehill, across from the Shire Offices (north).

This memorial was unveiled in February, 1953 by Mr JE Hillman.

PUBLIC ACCESSABILITY OPEN

- BUILDING DETAILS

TYPE Memorial
CONSTRUCTION DATE(S) 1953

DESIGN DATE

INDICATE SOURCES

ORIGINAL USE Memorial plinth
CURRENT USE Memorial plinth
CONSTRUCTION MATERIALS stone
MODIFICATIONS

EXTENT OF ORIGINAL FABRIC REMAINING /(0%
GENERAL CONDITION GOQD
ARCHITECT/DESIGNER/BUILDER

TYPE OF PLACE IF NOT A BUILDING

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

Historic - this memorial was erected to commemorate the epic journey of four Broomehill men, John
Holland, David and Rudolph Krakouer and John Carmody, who blazed a trail from Broomehitl to
Coolgardie in 1893,

HISTORIC THEME OR SUB THEME 1.6 Local Heroes and Battlers

PREVIOUS LISTING N TRUST AHC HCWA OTHER......coviiiiiiiiiiiicen




MEMOR1ALS AT BRCOMBHILL.

There are three memorials erected in the Broouehill district, two in the

township and one about 4 miles to the west,

The first erected was the War remorial. Thia was erected in November 1949
and was financed by publico subeeription and commemorates both World Wars.

The names of the fallen in the 1914-18 war lteing on the south face and those
of the 1339-45 war on the north. The unveiling was performed by

§ Brigadier A.W. Potts L.5.0. The following year z rose garcen wes planted and
{ hos always been tended by .r. J.F. dillmen and is moct prolific with its

;=blooms, averaging atout 9,000 per year.

£ Just across the Kojonup Road from the War ¥emorial is one to commemorate
i'tne epic journey of four Broomehill men wno blazed 2 track from Broomehill
;‘to Coolzardie, Lezving Eroomehill on April 15th 1c93 they reached Coolgardie
| on June 18th 1893, hoving travelled something like 300 miles tnrough

f unexplored eountry. This waa before there was any rallway to the goldfields
1 and tefore there was a port proper at Fremantle so those wishing to get to

5 Goolgardie landed =zt Altany, czme bty 4rain to Eroomehill znd over this tr=ck
§ to Coolgardie. The members of the party were: Jorn iollana {ieadrr) Xudolph
d Krakceur (Znc) David Krzkoeur and Jorn Carmody. 'Ihe memorial with the names
| of t:e perty on- it faces north=east wiich is the cirection they had to travel,
It was unveiled bty Mr. J.F. Hillman assisted by 3 caughters of Javid Kraiceur
in Pebruary 1953, Another memorial to this party is erected at the

Gnarbyae Rockse near Coolgardie where the track enced.

The third memurial in the aistrict comtemorates tne Eticup Church. Etieup

wag a tariving settlemint long before the Great Southern Railway was built

and tue Church built in 1886 was the combined work of the settlers of the
distrist, some donating bricka, some timber and eowe roofing and the work was
carried out by working bees, It was 2lso used as = school until the
Brocmehill school opened in 1892, The Cairn was built by vr. AW, Iurridge

i foremsn of the Broomehill Rd. Bd and was unveiled by Mr. H.A.A. T, ler, who was
torn on the opnosite side of the road and he was assisted by little Tony
N¥elson who was tne fifth ;eneration of Nelsons in the Eticup district,.
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